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CMC CORPORATION

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS

The Board of General Direetors of CMC Corperation (hereinafier called "th.: Corporation’™) presents
this report together with the consolidated financial statements for the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2016
including the tinancial statements of the Corporation and its subsidiarics (generally called “the Group™).

Business hizhlights

CMC Corporation was transformed from CMC Computer Telecommunication Co., Lid. The
Corporation has operated in accordance with the Business Registration Certificate Mo, 0103013824
which was first granted by Hanai Authority for Planning and [nvestment on 7 February 2007,
During the operation course, the Corperation has been additionally § times granted the amended
Business Registration Certificates by Hanod Authority for Planning and Investment duc to changes in
buzsingss code, business cperations and foundation sharcholders,

Hewad olTee

- Address : CMC Tower, Duy Tan Steeet, Dich Vonge Han Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi City,
Vietnom

- Tel s 04,3 795 BORD

= Tax 043 795 A6

Business operations of the Corporation as in the Business Registration Certificate include:

- Supplving houses. offices, workshops and warchouses lor rent;

= Trading, investment, brokerape and management of real estane;

- Trading agency and goods consignment services:

- Trading productive and consumption documentation, equipment in production, technology
science and technology transferring;

= Producing, trading healthy cquipment;

- Supplving training services an information technology;

- Producing. assembling, trading, maintaining and hiring produeet, cguipment for information
technolegy, electronics and broadeasting, telccommunication and office equipment;

= Producing software, supplying software selution services and contents, selling software,
supplving datn processing service and activities relating to data; software processing and
exparting,;

- Inicgrating swvstem, invesiment consultancy, supplving general solution and infrasteucture
services in the fields of information technology, elsclronics, telecommunication  and
broadeasting.

The Board of Management and Exceutive officers
The Board members and Board of General Directors of the Corporation during the vear and as of the date of
this report include;

The Board of Managerent
Appointment date’Re-appointment

Full names Position dale/Resigning dateDismissing date
Me. Ha The Mink Chairman

Mr. Nguyen Trung Chinh Vice Chairman

Mr. Vu Van Tien Wice Chainnan

Ar, Truong Maos Lan Member Resigned on 10 November 20135

Mr. Mguven Phuog Hai Member
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CMC CORPORATION
REPQRT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS (cont.}

Appointment dateRe-appointment

Full namcs Positicn date/Resigning date/Tismissing date
Mr. Nguyen Minh Duc Member

Mr. Hoang Mges Hung Member

M., Ta Hoang Linh Member

Mr. Truong Tuan Lam Member Appointed on 28 January 2016

Tire Boord of Supervision
Appointmcnt date; Re-appointment date!

Full names Position Dismissing date

Mr. Meuven Hong San Chicf Supervisor Dismissed on 14 July 2013
Mr. Nauyen Kim Cuong Chief Superviscr Appointed on 14 July 2015
Mr, Dao Manh Khang Member

Mr. Truong Thanh Phuc hember

The Board of General Direciors

Full names Position

Mr. Mguven Teung Chinh General Director

M, Mguyen Phuoe Hai Deputy Gieneral Director
Me. Le Thanh Son Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Nguyen Dus Hoang Chiel Administrative Dlficer

Legal representative
The legal representative of the Corporation during the year and as of the date of this report 12 Me.
Nauven Trung Chinh.

Anditor
A%C Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd, has been appointed to perform the audit on the consclidated
financial statements Tor the [iscal vear ended 31 March 2016 of the Group.

Responsibilities of the Board of General Dircetors

The Corporation’s Board of General Directors is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial stalements to give a true and fair view on the consolidated financial position, the conselidated
business results and the conselidated cash flows of the Group during the vear. In erder to prepare these
consolidated Nnancial statements, the Board of General Dircctors must!

= select appropriate accounting policies and apply them consistently:
» make judgments and estimates reasonzbly and prudently:

s« point oul whether the accounting siandards applied to the Group have been complied or et and all
material errors in comparisen with these standards have been presented and explained in the
conselidated fnancial statements;

o« prepare the consolidated fnancial statements of the Growp on the basis of the FOIME-CONCE
assumplion, excepl for the cases that the going-concem assumpticn is considered inappropriate.

s design and implement effectively the internal contral system in order to ensure that the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated financial statements wre free from material misstatements due
te frauds or errors.

The Beard of General Directors hereby ensures that all the aceounting books have been fully recorded
and can fairly reflect the financial position of the Geoup at any time, and that 21l the accounting boaks
heve been prepared in compliance with the applied accounting standards. The Board of General
Directors is also responsible for protecting the Group's assets and consequently has taken appropriate
measures Lo prevens and detect frauds and other irregularities.

The Board of General Dircctors hereby ensures that all the reguirements above have been followed
when the consolidated financial statements are prepared.
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CMC CORPORATION
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF GENERAL DMRECTORS (cont.)

Approval to the Ninancial statements -

like Board of General Directors approves the attached consolidated financial statements. The
consolidated Bnancial statements give a trve and fair view of the financial position as of 31 March
2016, the business results and the cash Oows [or the fiscal year then ended of the Group in conforminy
with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards and System and the legal regulations related to the
preparation and presentation of consolidated financial statements.

el
petal Directors,

MNenyven Trung Chinh

LG June 2016
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’ BH I< ER f I 'iLLY Hendouarters : 2 Tesap Fed 51, % 7, Tan Hich Dist. HoChi Mink Cily
= Tel: (82,813 5472052 Faa: (B0 3 MTI950
A&(ﬂ_ . ’ Bearchva Ha Mei =44 Glong Vo 51, Dioog Dn 1245, Ho Noi City

CONG TY TSI KIE T gy 4|_: Pranch in ¥ha Trang: 18 Tron Khanh D St Noa Trang Cicy
JONG TY THHI KleM TOAN VA TUVAN AKC _De Branchin{anTho : 162073 Tran Npoc Que §i.. Cae The City
AL AUDITING AN CONSULTING €0, BT, -~ WWW.A-C.LOMLYI

Mo, 3532010BCTC-KTTY

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

THE SHARFHOLDERS, THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND THE BOARD OF GENERAL DIRECTORS
CMC CORPORATION

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of CMC Corporation (hereinzfler
called “the Corporation’) and its subsidiaries (generally called “the Group™), which were prepared on 16
June 2016, from page 7 o page 60, including the consolidated balance shect as of 31 March 2016, the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated cash flow statement for the fiscal year then ended and the
notes to the conselidated financial statements,

The General Directors’ Reaponsibility

The Board of General Directors of e Corporation is responsible for the preparation, true and fair
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Viemamese accounting
standards and system and the legal regulations related to the preparation and presentation of consolidated
finzncial statements and responsible for such internal control which the Beard of General Direclors
determines is necessary to cneble the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements
10 he free froam material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Chur responsibility is to express an epinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing, Those standards require that
we comply with ethical standards and requirements and plan and perform the audil o obrain reasonahle
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are tree from malerial misstatement.

An avdit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures n the
consolidated financial statements, The procedurss selected depend on the anditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated fnancial statements, whether duc to
fraud or crror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contrel relevant w the
Corporation’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidaed financial statements in ocder ©
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but net for the purpose of expressing an
apinion om the effectiveness of the Corporation’s intemal control. An andit also includes evaluating the
approprizteness ol agcounting policies used and the reasonableness of zceounting eslimates made by the
Board of General [¥ircetors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the conselidated financial
statements,

We balisve that the audil svidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis Lo our
andit opinion.

Auditor’s Opinion
In cur opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred o above give a true and fair view, in all
material respects, of the financinl position of CMC Corporation as of 31 March 20186, its finaneial
performance and its cash flows [or the fiscal vear then ended in accordance with Vietnamese zccounting
standards and =ystem and the legal regulations related 1o the preparation and presentation of consalidated
financial stateiments.,

BAKER TLLLY
INTLARATIOMAL
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PMDEPENDERT AUDITOR' S REPORT (cont.)

Oither ssue

The Corperation”s consalidated financial statements for the Oscal vear ended 31 March 2015 were audited
by another auditing firm and that Auditor raised unqualified opinien on those consolidated fnancial

statements cn 29 June 2015,

This report is made in Vienamese and English of equal validity, The Vietnamese version will be the

original for reference when needed.

AdeC Apditing amd Consulting Co,, Lid,

Branch in Hanoi

Anelfie Proctice Registration Cerfificate:
Mew, DIGE-20H 3[4 T

Flanod, 17 Jume 2016

-..-—'_'_'_'_'_'_

Pham Quang Huy — Auditor
Ancfi Proctice Registrarion Certificole:
Mo, TR0 (8]
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CHMC CORFORATION
Address: ChelC Tower, Duy Tan Sreet, Dich Vone Hau Ward, Can Giay District, Hanol City
COMNSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fizcal year ended 31 March 2016

ASEETS Code  Mafe
A - CURRERT ASSETS 11k
I Cash and cash equivalents [BH Wl
1. Cash il
2. Cacsh eguivalents iz
Il, Short-term finpncial invesiments 130
3. Invesiments held to maturity date 122 Wla
111, Shart-tern aceounts recelvable 130
1. Shor-term receivable from custamers 131 w3
2. Short-totm prepaynents 2 suppliees 132 R
5 Beceivable on shor-term loans 13 .3
d. Oihee slwre-term reccivaale 136 Y.
T.  Provision for ghart-tensn bad debs 137 W
% Deficiend assers o be rreated 130
1%, Inventories 1410 Wl
1. Inventories 11
2, Prowvision for devaluation of inventorias 149
Voo Oher current nssels 150
I.  Short-teom peepaid expenses 151 Vs
2. WaAT deductible 132
3. Times and acegunts reccivable from the State baedpet 133 W7
B- LONG-TERM ASSE = 00
1. Long-term accounts receivalile . zla
G, Other long-term receivable e WVab
1. Fixed assets A2
L. Tengible assets 221 V.G
Historical cosis 223
Accwslared deprecialtios 2233
2, Financial leasehald assets 24 Wl
Historieal cogts 223
Accemaioied depreciarion 128
3. Intangible assets 227 W2
Fliztarical cosis 228
Accumulaied depreciaiion 22
1. Tovesiment property 5
1%, Long-lerm assels in progress 241
2. Constrection in prograss s S
V.o Lompsterm financial investments 250
. Inwvestmenis in assoclates and joint ventures 82 NIk
3, lavestoeent, capital contribution in other entitics 253 Wieg
4. Provision for long-lerm financlal investments 254 Mis
VI, (Hher long-term assets il
. Long-term prepaidd expenses 261 VEb
T Dreferred incom fax asssts 262 V.ia
5 Teade advantapge 262 Vild
TOINTAL ASSETS 270
Fiwr ppteoment phaedd B rdod i coajunoriod BT e novas Ao the coass harea finuecel sl

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As ol 31 Marel 2006

A al 31 Alar. 2016

Uity WK

Asof | Apr. 2015

1,303,115,952,471
B7.6ED.237,918
2650257 908

5 453060 A0
238,980,223 937
238,080,223 957
T16,529,319,742
649,537.457.371
A0,371,186,168
3000 0,000
101,300.873,156
(78, 780,296,913
108,201,591,456
200587 034,367
(3,3835,4492.011)
01, 727,650.578
21,071,301,6835
34.450,352.993
3,308, 504,700
B2 550,508.824
3,744,517,514
1,744, 317,514
571,360,503,4670
532 482 558 Ma8
R FER FIE NG
(27222, 735 308)

35 ATR 144,902
L d 2 A3 24
{20 224.202.347]

E51,704,508,422
151,700,808,422
24,817,752,234
23,§37,732,234
L GG, a1 700
(686,417,400
140,927,146,986
136,233,644,225
450,249,832
4,243,252.829

G302 12,419,025
TRITRATIAT
61,103,073,117
1307 3 000,000

A8 00,0
43,000,454
691,362,143,149

07,15 127,782
LERDEREER Y

1386471, 765
10T, E83, 443,322
(F9,270,873,5458)
258,772 040

135,506,951, 004

1530, 76.6864,517
(4.230,713,413)
317,251,658

2,787 222,680
25400898 553
2.012.530,5%0

BB 145,405,575

14591643400
2,800 643 405

S0 093,287.T02

493,467,307,516

ey DR EE R

(RO, FI2 &7 575

121 B (i)
CEEE S0 a0
46,615 950,186
&7, (NG5, 011,247
20 62, 050063

130,.327,7531L254
130,327,750,234
17,564,453.974
1FSea 455,978
GG, 41T 400
(686,417 A00)
137,268 270,257
[30,228,961,21%
G10,250 884
G424 047,135

2, 195,660,461 247

1,762.357,824,604

-
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CMC CORPORATION
Address; UM Tewer, Duy Tan Smeet, Dich Viong Hau Ward, Caw Giay District, Hanei Lty
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For

the fiscal year endad 31 blarch 2015

Covzolidated balance sheet [Cont )

-
L
l
2
3
d,
b
E
)

b0
1.

CAPITAL SOURCES

LIARILITIES

Current liahilities

Shart-term payahle to supplier

Shost-term prepayments from cusiomers

Taxes and ather obligations 12 the State Budget
Pavable to cmployees

Bhart-term soorusd expenses

Shor-term unrealizod reventes

Cithey payabls

Shors-term Ioans and financial lzase debis

Provision for cweecnt liabilines

12, Bowus and wellare DNands

1L
a,
i
2

il
13,

Long-term Habilifies

Long-termn unrealized revenus

Crher long-term payakle

Leng-term leans and financial lease debis
Defarred incoms tax payable

Seienifie and technological development fund

D - (PWNER™S EQUITY

Clwner's equity

Crwner's conlrifrtion capitil
Compon shares wirth voting right
Share preminms

Treasury stocks

Forcign exchange rate differences
Businsss promeiicon tund

1. Retained peofit after tax

Rerqinad prafit after tax accemulated
5o e emid of previews period
Retained profi after tax aof the carrent period

13, Interest of por-contrelling sharchelders

1. Other sources and funds

TOTAL CAFITAL SOURCES

Chicf Accountant

-

o

Code

L

-

334
357
338
341
343

KT

440
411
dila
412
415
417
418
421
d21a

21k
420
430

440

Chief Financhal Officer

Maialis

VoIS
VL6

V.7

.

i3

Wol0a
N 20
V2la

R

Y.

L I

rJ

.19k
Wk
e
W2l

v

Mpuyen Hong Fhnang

Thir prarear phopldd be repad 2o covlaneiien Wik IS BN

Le Thanh Son

25

)

ax fo i corsalldared fTrunc sl RaRemoRrr

Asof 31 Mar. 2014

Az ol l Apr. 2015

1,098, L7069 850

938,146,865,715
315.110,390,205
54,512,039,866
31,208,612,230
62,035,344,357
T0,067,833.171
48,267, 456,530
A1.832,026,143
500,558, 066,483
§,627,712,387
7.526,474,101

1, 023,204,1 75
41,178,132,843
14,858 414,063

100,835,467 953

1,763,240,645
1,387,048 636

1,097,354 3071 407

107,499,301 407
673 419,530,000
673,419, 330,000

14 895,512,654
(6.840,260,634)
431436000
176.375,861,039
76.765,022,739

0.6/ 0538 F00
23%,217,512,368

1,0135,281,776,131

B36,513.592,129
AT, 01003043
33.516,136,620
19,750 543 6491
(2084, 751,531
T2.154,728, 101
SO, 500,305
35.0010,425,394
29,005, 255,459
3,101,358,021

450,590,553

198,76%,183,902
B,514, 395,144
15,557, 779,043
174,508,973,090
1,827,036,621

T27.076,048,573

TI7A76,048,573
673,419,530,000
673,410, 530,000
15,307,031,884
(6, 540,260,634
431,436,000
988,924,517
(15,269,081 895}
(13,299,081 805)

5% 068 458,701

2,195,669,461,297

1,762, 357,824,604
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CMC CORPORATION
Addrezs: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Street, Dich Wong Hau Wasd, Cag Giay District, Hazaod City
COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 20146 .

ITENMS Code  Mote 31 Mar. 2016 ip 31 Mar. 2015
1. Sales 01 VL1 3.704,396,584,216 3,290,052 850,930
2. Deductions 02 10,583, 309477 25,5345, 747,204
3, el sales 1] Y12 3,693,813,214,739 2.264,707,103,021
4. Caosts of goods sold 11 VL3 3,166,506,566,201 2.747,630,041,722
5. Gross profit i1l S:T7.3006,6458474 17,077,065 1,290
&, Financial income 21 1.4 16,623.3306,261 281,343,638
T, Financial expensos 12 VL5 32,705,994,655 $4.575,7531,880
In which: Loan inberest expenses 3 2597091 6,609 35374748 930
B, Gain/loss in joint ventures, associzles 24 9.726,203.056 B, 409,405,604
% Sclling expenses 22 ¥la 210,271 ,613,854 205,421,9537,586
10, Administrative overbeads e VLT 160, 344,859,063 150,552,698 407
11, Mel operating profic 30 150,333, 811,243 129,917, 446,608
12, Other income 31 VL3 15,446,822.110 6, 763,340,459
I3 Oher expenses 32 VIS 503,411,805 T116,123,517
14, Other profit 40 10,043,410,305 {351,783,058)
15, Profit belore (ax Si 160,377.221,548 129.564,6063.550
16, Current corporate income (ax 51 V.17 23,553,516,206 10,691,589,168
17. Deferred corporate income tax 52 ¥WLIN 96,214,070 1,047 410,951
13, Profit after tax il 136727491266 ___ L17.825.863,431
19, Profit after fax of the Holding Company &1 L07.516,208,600 1049,036,134,257
1), Profit after tax of non-contralling sharcholders 62 29,211,282.666 8,789,729,174
21. Basic carnings per share M VL1 1.518 1512
12, Declined interest per share 71 VL2 _ 11 L 1,512
ared on 16 June 2016
Chiel Accountant Chiel Financial Officer :
:“;.' uyen Hong Phuong Le Thanh Son EE"__‘EE;:mn Trung Chinh
This sExetenr phould be read in compunction with the wofes fo e coriolidated finsncial stetemenia o

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
For the fseal year eoded 31 Blarch 2008

From 1 Apr. 2015 to

Ulnit: VKD

From 1 Apr. 2014
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CMC CORFORATION
Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Street, Dich Yong Hoo Ward, Can Giay Distriet, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 5TA l'L'."t'ilj"N']'E\
For the Gscal vear endad 31 3dacch 2016

b=

-

fard

et B B

Thir

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

{(Under indirect metliod)

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2016

ITEMS
Cash flows from operating activities

Frofit before nx

Adfusinmenis

Deprociation of Mixed assats and investment property
Provisions

Gain’ loss from exchange rate differences due 10
revaluation of monetary ilems in [osgipn currencles
Gain' loss from investing activities

Loan Inlerest expensas

Cihers

Qperating profit before

clanges af working capital

Inereased decrease of accounts receivable

[ncrease) decrease of imventories

Increase’ decrease of accounts payabls

Increase! decrease of prepaid expanses

Increase’ decrease of trading secunities

Lean interests al ready paid

Corporate income fax already paid

Chiher gaims

Cither disbursemenis

Net casl oy from operating activities
Cash Mows from investing activities

Purchases and constroction of fxed assels

end other long-term assels

Cains from dizposal and liquidation of fived assets
and other long-term asacia

[.pans given and purchases of

debt instruments of other entities

Recovery of loan given and disposal of

Jebi instruments of other entties

Investimenls in other entitics

Withdrawals of investmenis 1 other entities
Receipts of loans given, dividends and profit shared

Mot cash Hows from investing aciivitics

Code Moty

04
0
{16

-

L)
0y
{4
11

]
L

Y

L3

14
1%

16

-

21l

21

22

23

24
25
26

2

M

31 Mar. 2006

Linit: VLD

From 1 Apr. 2005 to  From 1 Apr. 2014 to

31 Mar. 2M5

164,377,221,548

80,949,207 881
281 498,220

661,961,554
(18,258,777,931)
25,970,516,609
1387 0L 650

253,269, 970,850
{23.227.616494)
(h6,211,546,865)
102,192,522, 144
(27,188, 160.006)
[25233,139,158)
(12,621,498,213)

(10.232,289.954}

129,564,663,550

69 50,784,314
23,188,035,298

1.373,596,244

(3,086,042, 562)
S R R

255,079,785, 784

{118,206,706,836)

{12,178.950,54%)
Fl!,ﬁﬂﬂj 19,654
(13,390,909, L8]

(34,714,162,132
(£,982,774,238)

(4,466,591,375)

TES AR 248,372

JI4,329. 811,176

(140,432,232,101)
0,568.472,553
(252,350,670,937)

13,427,447.000
(SRR, 0O Dy

(79,510,94,521)
10,736, 364
(1,628,572,529)
16,095 461,854

£1,900,000,000)
2,000, 000,000

3.364,316,371 5,122.519,351
(367.411,667,114) (S8.PI0810.471)
10

stdement shold by read i cagpunciion wick S mossd to fee corsoladated finmecial shmlemenls
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CMC CORPORATION

5 ddrese: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Straet, Dich Yong Han Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi City
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiseal vear ended 31 March 2016
Consolidated cash flow statement (o}

From 1 Apr, 2015 10

From 1 Apr. 2014 1o

S Aapf

= ITEMS Code Note a1 Mar. 2016 31 Mar, 2013 ki
=) [IL Cash flows from financial activities o
— w
el .-.:-.
o 1. Gains Trom stock issnance and
= capital contrbutions from sharehalders il 253,651,462,326
e 1, Receipis from loans 33 |,501,817.508,505 1,221,220,788,200
— 4. Pavment of loan prircipat 34 {1,736,892.480,701y (1 204 665.207,288)
i Dividends and profit shared o the owners i6 (2,102,200 -
—
= Nop eash ows from fingticial aciivitites 4l 158,574,377,930 (73,444 410.085)
- Met eash [ows during the year 3l 910,959,128 {17,825,427,383)
. Beginning cash and cash equivalents ah V.l 78,178,073.117 05,790,892, 297
— ) s o i :
m— Effocte of fluctuations in forgign cxehangs rates &l (408,774,327) 206,608,203
£ Ending cash and cash cquivalents T vl §7.680,257.918 74.178.073,117
—

Chief Accounlant Chiel Finaneial Oificer
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CMC CORPORATIOM
Address: CMC Tower, Dy Tan Sieeel, Dick Vong Hau Ward, Cae Giay Diswicd, Hanol, Vietnam
COMROLIDATED FINANCIAL 2TATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 Blarch 20146

-

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiseal year ended 31 March 2016

L OPERATION FEATURES

1. Tnvestment Torm
CMC Corporation (hereinafter ealled “the Corperation” or “the Holding Company™) is 2 joint stock
COMPAny.

2. Operating held
Business operations of the Corporation include industrial production, trading and services,

3. Main operations
Main operations of the Corporation include:
- Supplving houses, offices, workshops and warehouses for rent:
- Teading, investment, brokerage and management of real cstate;
- Trading agency and goods consignment services;
- Trading productive and consumption documentation, equipment in production, technology
science and technology transferring,
- Preducing, trading healihy equipment;
- Supplving maining services on information technology;
- Producing, assembling, trading, maintaining and hiring preducts, equipment for information
technology, electronics and broadeasting, telecommunication and office equipment;
Producing software, supplying software solution services and contents, selling  seftware,
supplying data processing service and activities relating to data; software processing and
e piorting:
- Integrating system, investment consulancy, supplying general solution and infrastructure
serices i the fields of information technology, electronics, telecommunication and
Lrocadeasting,

4, Ordinary course of business
The Corporation’s ordinary course of business does not exceed 12 menths.

..
q_;.""w'.\.\x

g
e a
-\.

5 Structure of Group 55 ..
The Group includes the Holding Company and 8 subsidiaries which are contralled by the Tiolding |
Company. Al subsidiaries are consulidated in these consolidated financial statements. i)

ety
1| o A

Sa.  Information on re-struciure of Groug _:-’_xﬁ:_;'

Acditiona! purchase of contribuiion capital in subsidicries E

On 11 December 20135, the Group additionally purchased 7.5% shares of CMC InfoSee, increasing
the rate of contribution capital in this subsidiary to 935.50% since that day. Additional purchasing
price was paid in cash to non-controlling shareholders, Book value of net assets of CMC InfoSec as
of the purchasing date was VND 11,054,038,058, and book value of the ownership additionally
purchased was VND $29,052,354. Difference between purchasing price and book walue of the
ovnership additionally purchased was recognized into the item of “Retained profit after tax™ on the
consolidated balance sheet,

[
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Dy Tan Street, Dich Viong Heo Ward, Cau Gligy Dhistries, Hanot, ¥ petstacm
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the fiscal wear ended 31 March 2016

Motes to the venselidated finaneial statements (eont.]

Additiong! lssuanee of capital jor sirategic shareholders in subsidiary

In the 1¥ guarer of the fiscal year ended 31 March 2016, CMC Telecom suceessiully issmed
£.500,000 shares for the swategic pariner, which is TIME detCam Berhad Ing, and camned VL
353.651.402,526. This additional share issuance has made the rate of interest ag well as the e of
voting right of the Holding Company in CMC Telecom decrease from 73.2% at the beginning of
vear down to 54.63%.

3h.  List of subsidiaries consofiduted

_ Raecfintersst  Rate of voting rizhi
Adidress
of head Azof3l  Asofll Asofil  Asofld
MNames office  Miain operations - Mar, 2016 Apr. 2015 Mar, 2016 Apr. 2013
CidC Software Elanoi Software service Los L00%: ) 1 00%%
CMIC ST Hangi  Providing IT
Telecommunication L00%s 10400 L00%s 1004
ol utions
CMC PEET Hanai Dristrilbuting 1T-
Telecommunication 100 100%s 100% 1005
productions
T Telecom Hanoi  Providing
Telesammunication S.03% 73,294 54.63% Ti2%
services
CMC InfoSec Hanoi  Providing information 55834 R, 95,40 BE
SRRy solutlons
CHIC Bloe France Co.,  France  Delivering outsourcing ; Ao 4 e
1xd, services (11O, BPO) s o Gl R
CRIC Instimiee of Scignce  1langi Hesearching, ancd
and Techrology- CIST deploying application
' on produscing ligh- SO0 10 SO0 1%
tech, new lzchnolagies
i the Gelds of TCT
CMC 51 Saigon (i) He Chi Providing [T
hinh Telecommunication 100%% 0% 100%% 100%
ity solutions
CMS Computer Co., 1ad. Hanoi  Manufacturing,
{3} assembling and 10054 100 100% 100%:

distributing camputers
{i} The Corporation holds 100% of voting right in MO ST Saigon through CMO SL
(i) The Corporation holds 100% of veting right in CMS Computer Co., Ltd. through CMC P&ET.

Se.  List of associates reflected i the consolidated financiod statements in accordance with Hre
ewner's equity merlod

Rate of ownership Bate of voting might

Address of Asof3l  Asofl Asof3it  Asofl
Mames head gffice  Main operations Mar. 2016 Apr. 2015 Mar. 2016 Apr, 2015
Ciler - UM Harix Producing, pr:;:--.-uilug 49.90% 49,008 ADSURG  49.50%
aofiware sorvices
Katpin J5C. Hanoi Providing intemet A104%  A1.14% AL14% 41.14%
SETViCes
Tt s ot finbant it frtepren) el gf e shoulil b rerd fie cowfune TG Wi fe sangeiignied rancie] sk 12




CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Smeet, Dich Veong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Flanoi, Yictnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiseal year ended 31 March 2016

Moles Lo tle consolidated financial statoments (eont}

6. Statement on comparison of informatinn in con solidated financial statements
As presented in Note 1111, since | January 2015, the Ciroup has been applying the Circular Mo.
20020 A TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance on puidelines for
accounting policies for enterprises instead of the Decision No. 15/2006/QD-BTC dated 20 March
2006 of the Finance Minister and the Circular N, 24472009 TT-BTC dated 31 December 2009 of
e Ministry of Finance as well as the Circular No, 2027201 ATT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 of
the Ministry of Finance instead of Part XKIIl - the Circular No. 16172007 TT-BTC dated 31

TRt ol S8 b v vy AR LR A LEF AR LR
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Pecember 2007 of the Ministry of Finance giving guidance on the preparaticn and the presentation
of consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Vietmamese Accounting Standard Mo,
15 “Consclidated financial statements and accounting for investmints in subsidiaries”. The

regulations of this new accounting system have caused no materizl effects on the figures of the
Group and the Group has re-presented e comparative figures on the consolidated balance sheet as

of 31 March 2016, therefore the comesponding figures in the previous year can be compared with
those I the corrent ¥ear.

Personnel
As of the balanee sheet date, the Group had 1,611 employees (aL the beginning of the vear, the
Group had 1,602 emplovees).

FISCAL YEAR AND STANDARD CURRENCY UNIT USED IN ACCOUNTING

Fiscal vear
The fiscal vear of the Group is from 1 April of the previous year to 31 March of the following year.

Standard curreney unit
The standard currency unit used in aceounting is Vietnam Liong (WMD) as most of wransactions are
mainly carried out in YMD. -

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM APPI JED

Accounting standards and system

O 22 December 2012, the Ministry of Finance issned the Circular Mo, 200/2004TT-BTC on
puidelings for accounting policies for enterprises as & replacement  for the Decision N,
1572006/00-BTC  dated 20 March 20046 of the Finance Minister =nd the Circular Mo
24472009 TT-ETC dated 31 Decemhber 2009 of the Mimstry of Finance as well as the Clreular Na.
022014 TT-RTC dated 22 December 2014 af the Ministry of Finance instead of Par XL = the
Cireular No. 1612007 TT-ETC dated 31 December 20K of the Ministry of Finance giving
guidanze on the preparation and the presentation of consvlidated financial statements in accordance
wilh the Vietnamese Accounting Standard Mo, 23 sronsolidated financial statements and
aceounting for investments in subsidiaries™. These Circulars fake effect and are applied to fiscal
years beginning on or afler | Janwary 2015, “The Group has applied the accounting standards, these
Cireulars and other Circulars giving guidance on the implementation ¢f accounting standards of the
Ministry of Finanee in the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

Statement on the compliance with the accounting standards and system

The Deard of General Dirgctors ensures to follow all the requirements of the prevailing
Vielnamese Accounting Standards and System  issued together with the Decision No.
2002014 TT-BTC dated 22 Diecember 2014, the Circular No. 2022014/TT-BTC dated 22
December 2014 as well as the Circulars giving guidance cn the implementation of accounting
srandards and system of the Ministry of Finance in the preparation of these consolidated financial
slatements.
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: MO Tower, Tigy Tan Strest, Dich Vong Haw Ward, Cau Glay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONMSOLITATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year andad 31 March 2016

Motes to the consolidated Tfinancial statements (cont)

1.

ACCOUNTING MOLICIES

Accounting convention

All the consolidated financial statements are prepared on the basis of accrued accounting (except
for information related to cash flows).

Comsolidation buasis

The conselidated Anancial statements include the combined [nancial statements of the Helding
Company and the financial statements of its subsidiaries. A subsidiary is a business that s
contralled by the Holding Company. The control exists when the Holding Company has the power
o directly or indirectly govern the financial and operating policies of the subsidiary to obtain
cconamic benefits from its activities. [n determining the control power, the polential voling right
arising from the acquisition selection rights or liabilities and capital instruments which can be
converted into commoen shares as of the balance sheel date,

The business results of the subsidiarics which are acquired or disposed during the period are
inciuded in the consolidated income statement from the date of acquisition until the date of disposal
of the investments in those subsidiaries.

The financial statements of the Holding Company and subsidiaries used for consolidation are
prepared for the same accounting period and apply the consistent aceounting policies for similar
transactions and cvents in similar circumstances. In case that the accounting policies of the
subsidiaries are different frem those which are applied consistently within the Group, the
appropriate adjustments should be made 1o the financial statements of the subsidiaries before they
are used o prepare the consolidated financial statements

Intra-greup balances in the balance sheet in the same Group and intra-gronp transsctions and
unrealized intra-group profits resulting from these transactions are enlirely eliminated. Unrealized
lesses resulting from intra-group transactions are also eliminated unless coss which cause thuese
losses cannol be recoverad,

Interest of non-controlling sharcholders shows gains/losses on the business results and net assets of
a subsidiary which is not held by of the Group and is presented in a specific ilem in the
consolidated income statement and the consolidated balance sheet (the owner’s equity). Interest of
nen-conteolling sharcholders includes value of interest of non-controlling shareholders as of the
initial business consalidation date and that in the fluetuation of owner’s equity commencing from
the business consolidation date. Losses arising in subsidiaries are allocated equivalent 1o the
cwnership rate of non-controlling sharchelders, even if those losses are higher than the ownership
rate of non-controlling sharsholders in net assets of subsidiaries.

When the Group invests to increase the rate of interest held in its subsidiarics, the dilferences
between additionally invested costs and book value of net assets of subsidiaries additionally
purchased as of the acquisition date are directly recognized into the item of “retained profit after
tax in the conselidated balance sheet.

In case the subsidiaries additionaily mobilize contribution capital from owners, if the rae of
additional contribution capital of parties is not equivalent to the current rate, the differences
between the additional contribution capital of the Group and the additional increase ownership in
net assets of the subsidiaries will be recognized into the lem of “Retained profit after tax" in the
consolidated balance sheet,

Thess moser form an wmiegrad poed of e shoudd be sood e comjunciion with fhe consedidated finamoial itafe renirs
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Dy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Caw Giay Districs, Hanol, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENMTS

For the fiscal vear ensded 31 March 2016 -

Motes to the consaliduted fAnanceial statements (sont.)

3 Transactions in forcign currencics

Transsclions in foreign currencies are converted at the actual exchange rates as of the transaction

dates, The ending balances of monetary items in foreign currencies are converted at the actual

exchange rale gs of the balance sheet.

Foreign exchange rate differences arising during the period frem transactions in foreign currencies

are included in finencial income or financial expenses. Foreign exchange rate differences due 19

revaluation of monetary items in foreign currencics at the end of period after offsetting merense

differences and decrease differences are recerded into financial income or financial expenses.

Forein exchange rate used to translate transactions occurred in [oreign currencies is the actual

cxchange rate at the time of transaction. The actual exchange rate for ransaclions in forcign

currencies s determined as follows:

«  For forcign exchange sale contrazt (spol contracts of forcign exchanpe sale, forward contracts,
futures conlracts, options contracts, swap contracts): it is exchange rate concluded in contracts
of fereign exchange sale between the Group and banks.

s Actual exchange rate upon capital contribution or receipt of eontributed capital: it is huying
exchange rate of foreign currencies of the bank where the Growp opens the account to receive
capital lrom investors af the date of the capital contribution,

«  For liabilities receivable: it is buying exchange rate of foreign currencies disclosed by the
commercial bank where the Group assigns customers 1o make payment at the time of
transaction.

s For aceounts payable: it is selling exchange rate ol foreign currencies disclosed by the
commercial bank where the Group intends to have transactions at the time of transaction.

» Tor transactions of purchasing assets or expenses paid immediately in foreign currencies
(instead of accounts payable): it is buying exchange rate of foreign eurrencies diselosed by the
commercial bank where the Group makes payment,

Foreign exchange rate used 1o revaluate ending balances of monetary items in foreigh currenaics is

determined a3 follows:

o TFor forcign currencies deposited in bank: it is buying exchange rate of forcign currencies of
the bank where the Group opens forgign curmeney accounis.

s For monetary items in foreign currencies classified as other assets: it is buying exchange rate
of foreign currencies of BIDY (with which the Group usually has transactions).

¢ For monetary items in foreign currencies ¢lassified as liabilities payable: it is selling exchange
rate of forcign currencies of BIDW (with which the Group usually has transactions).

Foreign exchange rates used when converting the financial statements of subsidiarics prepared in

foreigh currencics into the accownting currency of the Helding Company are as follows,

+  Assets and (rade advantage arising when buying subsidiaries abroad are converted at buying
exchange rate of the bank as of the balance sheet date,

s Liabilities pavable are converted at selling exchange rate of the bank as of the balance shect
date.

o MNet asset values of subsidiaries held by the [olding Company at the acquisition date are
converled at book exchange rate as of the purchasing date,

o Retained profit after tax arising after the acquisitien date of subsidiaries is converied by the
caleulation in accordance with the items of revenue, expenses in the insome statement

+  Dividends already paid are converted at actual exchange rate 25 of the dividend payment date.

e lems in lhe income statement and the cash flow statement are converted at actual exchange
rates #l the time of transaction. If the average cxchange rate of the reporting pericd
approximates the acteal exchange rate at the time of transaction (difference of no more than

Thaere maces fom an imtegral poer @f and shoods' be reas’ i conifirigrian witit the consoiisnted faenrin sl mears 1 'f
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CHMC CORPORATION

Address: CRC Tower, Duy Tan Strect, Dich Vong Flay Ward, Can Gizy Distrier, Harol, Yielnam
COMNSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 21 March 2016 .

Motes ta the ennsalidated financial statements {cont.)

2343, the average exchange rate iz applied. I the Nucluation range of exchange rate between
the beginning and the end of year is more than 20%, the exchange rate as of the balence sheel
dare is applisd.

Forcign exchange rate differences arising upon the conversion of financial statements of

subsidiaries zre zecumnulatedly reflected in the owner's equity of the consolidated balance shoet

under the following principles:

e Foreign cxchange rate differences allocated for the Holding Company are presented in the item
of “Foreign exchange rate differences™ of the owner's equity in the consolidated balance sheet.

« Foreign exchange rate differences allocated for the non-controliing sharcholders are presented
in the item of “Interest of non-coentrolling sharcholders™

Foreign exchange rate dilferences arising related to the conversion of trade advantage, which have
not been fully allocated as of the balance sheet date are entirely included in the Holding Company
and recognized into the item of “Foreign exchange rate differences” of the awner’s cquity on the
consolidated balance sheet.

4, Cash and cash equivalents
Cash includes eash on hand and demand deposits in bank. Cash equivalents include short-term
snvestments of which the due dates cannat exceed 3 months from the dates of investment and the
canvertibility into cash is easy, and which do not have risks in the conversicn into cash as of the
reporting tme.
5 Finsgncial investments
Trvestments freld 1o praturity daies
Investments are classified as held-ro-maturity investments when the Group intends and s able o
hold to maturity. Investments held to maturily dates inelude termed deposits in bank.
Tnvestments held to maturitv dates are initially recognized at criginal costs, including the cost of
purchase plus other directly atributable transaction costs. After initial Tecognition, these
investments are recorded al recoverable value, Interest [rom Lhese held-to-maturity invesiments
aftor acquisition date is recognized in the profit or loss on the basis of the inferest ingome to be
teceived, Interests arising prior to the Growp’s acquisition of held-to-maturity investments ane
recorded as a decrease in the costs at the acquisition Lime.
When there are reliable evidences proving that a part or whole of the investment may be
unrecoverable and the losses can be measurcd reliably, the Josses are recognized as financal
expenses during the period whils the investment value is derecognived.
Leans given
Loans given are determined in accerdanse with the historical costs less provisien for bad debts.
Their pravision for bad debts is made basing on estimated loss.
Trrvesimenis i associales
An associate is an enterprise in which the Group has significant influence but not comtrol over the
financial policies and activities. Significant influence is the right 1o participate in making decistons
about fnancial pelicies and business operations of the investes but nat contral those policies,
Investments in associates are recegnized in accordance with the owner's equity method,
Accordingly, the investments in associates are presented in the consolidated [inancial statements b
Thare wrves form am artegrod pard of e shoutd be recd i Gottfame e with I coutgidacea Jinanciad sl i?




CMC CORPORATIONM

Address: CAC Tower, Doy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cae Glay District, Hanol, Vietam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 blarch 2014

Maotes to the conselidated fGnancial statements (cond)

the nitial investment costs and adjusted for changes in benefits on net assets of associates after the
investment date. [f the benefits of the Group in lozses of associates are higher than or equal to ook
value of the investments, the value of investmenis will be presented in the consolidated financial
slatements as zero unless the Group has an obligation to make the pavment instead of associates.

The financie] statements of associates are prepared for the same aceounting pericd of the Group. In
gase the accounting policies of an associate are different from those consistently applied in the
Group, the finaneial statements of fhat associate will be suitably adjusted before being wsed to
prepare the consolidated financial statements.

e
o W

L
F ==

Unrzalized gains'losses from transactions with associates are excluded equivalent to those of the
Group when the consolidated financial statements are prepared.

1 M
2

!
Tnvestmenty in ety inxsramenis of ofher entities q'}
Investments in cquity instruments of cther entities inchide such Investments in equity instruments
that de not enable the Greup to have the conirol, joint control or significant influenee on these W
catirics, :
Investments in equily instruments of other entities are nitially recognized at original costs, ;
including the cost of purchase plus other directly attributable transaction costs. Dividends and ;
profits of the periods prier to the purchase of investments are recorded a3 a decrease in value of &

such investments, Dividends and profit arising in the periods after the purchase of invesiments are
recorded into the Group’s revenue. Dividends received by shares are followed by the increasing
number of shares but not recognized with the value of shares received.

Provision for impairment of investments in equity instruments of other entities is made as Follows:

s For investments in listed shares or fair value of investments &s reliably measured. provision is
made on the basis of the market value of shares.

s For investments of which the Fair valee cannot be messured at the time of reporting, provision
iz made on the basis of the losses suffered by investees, at the rate equal to the difference
between the actual capital invested by investors and the actual owner’s equity multiplying (x)
by the Group’s ate of capital contribution over the total actual eapital of parties in other
Chtities.

Inereases’ (decrcases) in provision for impairment of investments in equity instruments of olher
enlities which need appropriating at the balance sheet date are recognized into financial expenses. o

Al ]
6. Accounts receivable Vi s
Aceonnis receivable are presented in accordance with book values less provisions for bad debts. Mzl I.":“:l.

~':'.': l:-:_ ;

The classification of accounts receivabls into reccivables from customers and other receivables is W

done as follows:

s Reooivables from customers reflect commercial receivables generating from purchase-sale
related transactions between the Group and buyers which are independent units agamst the
Group.

« Other reccivables reflect non-commercial or non-trading receivables, unrelated to purchase-
sale transactions.

Provision is made for each bad debt basing on the debt age or the estimated loss. Details are as
follows:

Thewe wodes fen: i bagageal nave of wed shouid be rewd n coniumction witk P cosanlikared faongial snaienmanis 13
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CHMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Strect, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Can Giay District. Hanoi, Victnam
COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fistal vear ended 31 March 2018

Naotes to the consolidated financial statemends feont.)

o Az for overdue debis:

. 30% of the value for debis overdue from over 6 months to under 1 year.
. 500 of the value Gor debts overdue from 1 year to under 2 years.
. 0% of the value for debts overdus from 2 years Lo under 3 years.
. 100% of the value for debts overdus from 3 years and over.
e As for doubtiul debts: provision is made basing on the estimeted loss.

Increases/decreases of balange of provision for bad debts which need appropriating as of the
halanee sheel date are recorded inta administrative overheads.

Inventories
Inventorics are recorded in accordance with the lewer value between the crigingl costs and the

et realizable valoes.

Original cost of inventories is determined as follows:

«  For materials and merehandises: They comprise costs of purchases and ather directly relevant
costs incurred in bringing the iventories to their present location amd conditions.

e For finished products: They comprises Costs of materials, direct labor and directly relevant
general manufacturing expenses allocated on the basis of nermal operations.

e Lxpenses for work in progress: They comprise costs of main materials, labor and other direct
€asls.

Ex warehouse prices of invenwories are determined in accordance with the weighted average
metivod end recorded in line with the perpetual recording method.

Net realizable values are the estimated selling prices of inventeries in an ordinary course of
husiness less the estimated expenses on product completion and other nocessary expenses af
product consumption.

Provision for devaluation of inventories i« ade for each ibem of inventories which have original
eosts higher than net vealizable values, Increases/decreases of halance ¢f provision for devaluation
of inventories which need appropriating as of the balance sheet date are recorded into costs of

goods sold.

Prepaid expenses
Prepaid expenscs comprise actual EXpenses arising but relevant to financial performance in several

accounting periods. Prepaid expenses of the Group inchude:

Fxpenses for toals, instramenis
Expenses for toals, instruments being pul into use are allocated into expenses in accordance with

the strgight line methed for the maximum period of 36 months.

Fixed assel repair CoSiy
Asset repair gosls onee with & Jarge valug are allocated imto expenscs in accordance with the

siraiahit-line methad for the maximum pericd of 36 months.

14
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CME Tower, Duy Tan Strect, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Can Gizy Distriet, Hanol. Vietnam
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL 3TATEMEMNTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2016 .

Motes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

1.

Prepaid lawd remtal

Prepaid Tand rental represents the rental already prepaid for the land being used by the Corporation.
Land rental is allocated inte expenses in actordance with the straight-line method over the leasing
period (48 years),

Fxpenses for investiment i software produces

The projects of investment in software products which are completed and not registered for the
intellectual property are allocated into expenses in accardance with the straight-line method for the
period from 3 to 10 yoars.

Tangible fixed assels

Fixed sssels are determined hy their historical costs less accumulated depreciation. Historical casts
o fixed assers include all the expenses of the Group w have these fixed assets as of e dates they
are ready to be put into use, Other expenses incurred subsequent o the mitial recognition are
included in historieal costs of fixed assets only if they certainly bring more economis henefits in
Jhe future shanks to the use of these asscts. Those which do not mect the above conditiens will be
recorded into expenses during the peried.

wWhen a fixed asset is seld or disposed, s histarical cost and accumulated deprecialion are T
ofT, then any gain/loss arisen is posted into iNCoMe oF EXPENZES during the year.

Fived assets are depreciated in accordance with the straight-line method over their estimated useful
lives. The depreciation years are as follows:

Fixed assets Years

Eixed assels 03 - 45

sdachinery and equipment 03 - 20

Vehicles ' 06 - 10

Office equipment 03 - 08

Other fixed assets 05 -07

Financial leaschold assets

A lease of asset is considered a financial lease in case mast of the risks and rewards associated with
lhe ownership of thor asset belong to the lessee. Fixed assets under financial lease are determined
by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost is the lower berween the
rensonable value of the assets at the starting date of the lease agreemnent and the current value of the
minimum lease payment. The discounting rate used 0 caleulete the current value of the minimum
lease payment lor leasing assels is the intersst rate 23 agreed by implication or as mentioned in the
lease agreement. In case the interest rae as agreed by implication in the lease agreement cannat he
determined, the interest rate for loan at the starting date of the lease agreement will be applied.

Fixed assets under Gnancial lease are depreciated in accordance with the straight-line method over
{heir estimated usefil Fives. In case it is not sure that the Group will have the ownership over the
asset upon the expiry date of the fnancial lease contract, the fixed asset musl be depreciated at the
shorter between the lease period and the estimated useful life, Financial leascheld assecls are
depreciated in 3 years,

Tl iy form ar farpgeal pord ofand shons b Firas 0 covgteron nih e consoliinen inmreiel atelemens 0
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CMC CORPORATION

Addregs; CMC Tower, Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giav District, Hanod, Vietnam
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiseal year ended 31 March 2016

Motes bo the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

11,

13,

Intangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets are determined by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation.

Historical costs of intangible fixed assets include all the expenses of the Group to have these fixed
aseels ag of the dates they are ready to be put into vse, Costs related to intangible fixed assets,
which are incurred after initial recognition, arc recognized as operating costs in the period unless
these costs are associated with a specific intangible fixed asser and increase economic benefits
from these aszers.

When a intangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated depreciation
are wrillen off, then any painfloss ansen 15 posted into income or expenses dunng the vear.

Intangible fixed asscts of the Group include:

Sofrwiare pragram

Costs are relawed to compuler soltware which are not an integral part of related hardware are
eapitalized. Historieal costs of computer software include all expenses paid by the Group until the
date the sctiware is put into use. Computer soliware is depreciated in accordance with the straight
line method in 3 = 10 vears,

Capyright, patents
Historical costs of copyright, patents purchased from the third party include the purchasing price,
purchasing tax non-refunded and registration fee for the period the duration from 3 — 10 vears,

Merchundive trivdemark
Merchandise trademark is depreciated in accordance with the straight-ling method for the period
from 3 — 10 yoars.

Cher frdargille fived nssels

Onher intangible fixed assets arc amortized in accordance with the straight-line method with for the
griod from 3 = T years.

P 3

Construction in progress

Construction in progress reflects costs directly related {including related loan interest expenses in
accordance with the Group's accounting policies) to asseis in progress of construction and
machinery, equipment in progress of installation to serve the purpose of production, lease and
manngement a5 well as costs related to repair of fixed assels in progress. These assets are
recagnized in accordance with their original costs and not depreciated.

Business consolidation and trade advantage

The business consolidation is accounted for by applying the purchase methad. Costs of business
consalidation include the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of exchange, ol assels piven,
liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree plus any costs directly attributable to the business consolidation. The assets
acquired and identifiable liabilities and continggnt liabilities in business consolidation arc
recagnized at fair value as of the date of holding control right.

For business consolidation transactions through several phases, the cost of 4 business congolidation
is calenlated as the total of the cost of investment at the date of achicving control right on the
subsidiary plus the cost of investment of the previous transactions which have been revaluated at
fair value at the date of achieving control right on the subsidiary. The difference between

Thoge nater foem an wregrs! pard of and shieekd be resa i confenction wing the congodizaied Ningeelad srmans <1
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: ChC Toower, Duy Tan Steeet, Dich Vong Haw Ward, Cav Gilav District, Fanod, Vismam
COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vezr ended 31 March 20146

Mobes to the consolidated Ounancial statements {cont.)

4.

5.

revaluation cost and the historieal cost of the investment is recognized into the business results if
before the date of achieving contrel rght, the Group does not have significant influenze on its
subsidiary and the investment is presented by historical cost method. 1f before the date of achieving
control right. the Group has significant influence and the investment is presented by the owner's
equity methad, the difference between the revaluated cost and the value of the investment under the
orwner's equity methad is recognized into the business resulis and the difference between the valie
of the investment under the owner's eguity method and it historical cost is recopnized directly into
the item of " Retainad profit after tax ™ in the consolidated balance sheet.

The higher difference of the business consolidation cost compared with the ownership rate of the
Group in the net fair value of assets, identifiable and liabilities and contingent liabilities recognized
at the datc of achieving contral right an the subsidiary is recognized as trade advantage. IT the
ownership share of the Group in the net fair value of assets idenifiable lizbilities and contingent
liabilities recognized at the date of achieving control right on the subsidiary exceeds the business
consolidation cost, the difference is recognized into the business results.

Trade advantage is allocated in accordance with the straight-ling method in the duration of 10
vears. When there is an cvidence showing that trade advaniage suffers losses more than the
allocared amount, the allocated amount during the pericd is the loss Incumred.

Interest of non-controlling shareholders at the date of initial business consolidation is determined
an the basis of the rate of uncontrolled shareholders in the net fair value of assets, labilities and
contingent liabilities recognized.

Liahilities payable and aceroed expenses

Liabilities pavable and accrued expenses are recognized for the amount peyvable in the future
related to goods and services already received. Accrued expenses are recognized based on
reascnable estimates on the amount payable.

The classification of accounts payable into payables to suppliers, accrued expensss and other

pavahles is done as follows:

s Payables to suppliers rellect trade payables occurred from purchase-sale transaction of goods,
services, assels and the suppliers are independent units against the Group.

o  Accrucd expenses reflect pavables for goods and services already received From supplicrs of
provided to customers but for which the pavment has not been made due to lack of invoices or
accounting documents and payvebles for employees on leave pay, appropriated operating costs.

» Oither payables reflect non-trade peyables or payables unrelaled to puichase-sale transactions,
provision of goods and services.

Provisions for accounts pavable

Provision for pavables are recognized when the Geoup has current debts ohligation (legal
oblization or jointly liable obligation) as & result of #n event already happened and the payment of
this ebligation may lead to decreass in economic benefits snd s value can be reliably estimated.

If impact of time is material, provision will be determined by discounting the amount paid in the
future for debt obligation with the discount rate bafore tax and reflect current markel assessment on
time valee of money and specific risks of that debt. Increase of provision due to time is recognized
a3 fingncial expenses.

These nates forw o dtregead pae) of and should Be read i cmyameiion wint 1 coxesfidessd fimencial sistemeniy
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tewer, Duy Tan Street, Dich Yong Fay Ward, Can Giay Districl, Hanoi, Vicinam
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEWENTS

For the [scal year ended 31 March 2016

Notes to the consolidaied finnneial stutements (cont.)

Peovision for payables of the Group is the provision for warranly of products and merchandises.
Provision for construction project warranty is appropriated for each construction project with

W

A

p

arranty commlitment.

pprepriation of provision for warranty of preducts and merchandises is 0.3% on revenue of
aduets and merehandises (that In the Previous year was 0.5%). This rate is estimated based on

Jala o1 WALFANLY COStS in the previous years and the weizghted rate of all consequences may ooenr
with the eorresponding probability, Increases, decreases in provision for warranty of products and
merchandises which need appropriating as of the balance sheel date are recognized into selling

SHPCISCE.
16.  Scientific and technological development fund
Sejentific and technological development lund is cstablished to create financial resources for
investment in the Group's seientific and technological activities as Tollows:
¢ Financing to carry out seientitic and technological theme and projects.
»  Supporting scientific and echnological development:
. Equipping facililies — techniques for seientific and technological activities.
_ Purchasing machinery, cquipment 10 rensw technology directly used in production.
- Purchasing technology copyrights, patent use and ownership righs, useful selutions,
industrial design, scientific and rechnological nformation related doguments and products
L serve scientific and technological activities.
- DPaying salary, hiring experns or signing conltasts with scientific and technological
grganizations o implement seiontific and technological activities.
- [Expenses for wraining seicntific and lechnalogical wman rescurces as lepally stipulated on
seience and technology.
. Disbursing for initiative of technical improvement, production raticnalization.
. Expenses for  activities of research co-operalion, seientific and  technological
iplementation with Vietnamese praanizations and enterprises.
Fixed assets formed by scientific and technological development fund are recognized as a deerease
in corresponding fund and there is no amortization.
Appropriation of scientific and technological development fund is 10% on taxable mcome during
the vear in accordance with the organization and operation charter of the fund and is recorded into
expenses. [n case during e year, disbursement for scientific and technological activities exceeds
current halance of the fund, the exceeding disbursement is derived from fund appropriation of the
following years,
17,  Owner’s equity
(hwner’s conteibution capiial
Owner's contribution capital is recognized in line with the amount actually contributed by the
shareholders of the Corporation,
Khare premiums
Share premiums are recorded in accordance with the difference between Issuance price and lace
value of shares in the first issuance, additional issyance o the difference between relssuance price
and book value of treasury stocks and the equily component of canvertible bonds upon maturity.
Direct expenzes related to the < dilitional isspance of shares and reissuance of treasury stocks are
recarded to decrease share premiums,
Thase mates i oo biregral pard of ard shoals bo Fead b1 oo e Wik i comgndranied finmcicl aierements 23
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CMC CORFORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Street, Dich Voeng Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanol, Vizinam
COMEOLIDATER FINAMNUTAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2016

MNotes to the conselidated financinl statements {coni)

14,

Treasury stochs

When a share capital in the owner’s eguity is re-purchased, the amount payable including the
expenses relaled 1o the transaction is recorded as treasury stocks and is recorded as a decrease in
owner's equity. When re-issuing, the differences between re-issuance price and book value of
treazury stecks are recognized inde item ol share premawm.

Profit distribution

Profit alter corparate income lax 15 distributed 1o the sharehiolders afler appropriation of [eads in
accordance with the Corporation’s Chanter as well as legal regulations and being approved by the
Gieneral Meeting of Sharcholders.

The profit distributicn to the shareholders considers non-monetary items in retained profit after tax
which can have impacts on cash flows and possibility of profit paymen such as gains from
revaluation of assets for capital coniribution, revaluation of monetary ilems, financial instruments
and atfiier non-monstary items,

Dividends are recognized as liabilities payable when it is approved by the General Meeting of
shareholders.

Eeeognition of revenue and income

Revenne af selling poody

Revenue of selling goads is recognized when the following conditions are satisfied:

»  The Group transfers most of risks and benefits incident to the ownership ol products or gecds
10 CUstomers.

#  The Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the gpoeds sold.

»  Revenue can be measured reliably. Where the contracts stipulate that buyers are entitled 1o
retumn products, goods purchased under specific conditions, revenue is only recognized when
such specilic conditions are no Jonger exist and buvers retaing no right to return products,
oy (except for the case that such returns are in exchange for other goods or services).

o The Group has received or will receive economic benefits from sale transactions.

o Costs for sale lransactions can be determined.

Revenue of service provision

RBevenue of service provision is recognized when it simultanecusly satisfies the following

conditions:

s  Revenue is determined reliahly. When contracts define that buyers are entitled to return
services purchased under specific conditions, revenue s only recognized when such speeific
conditions no longer exist and buyers are not entitled W return services provided.

» The Group has received or will receive cconomic benefits from the ransaction of providing
such services.

»  The completed work may be determined at the time of reporting

o Incurred costs for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction of providing such
services can be determined.

In case the service is cacried out in manyv accounting perieds, the revenue is recognized during the
period based on the resull of completed work as of the balance sheet date.

Parl of service provision completed is determined by the method of evaluating percentage (%) of
labor costs already arising in comparizon with total estimated labor costs 10 complete the entire
transaction of service provision.

Tiese l:-_.'.'_-'__:'_-r.l; qn .'.l:_'.\,-g'r.\,:fl,"_'.'r.'-:_l'_...'..l Aicriali ot regnd W e Resplion '\n.'l.'.'.'.ll':.'-c'\-w'.'.||:'.r.';'.'!.".l'_|':.'.'.1.l|. Tira fivad st T e E-I'




Wi U MW M0 W W ML W Mt M W U W Wt W W W M W W Wt M W W

CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Street, Dick Vonz Hao Ward, Cau Giay Districs, Hanei, Vielnam
CONSOLIDATED FOSANCIAL STATEMENTS

lor the fiscal year ended 31 March 2016

Motes (o the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

Far the 17-time prepaid fee of FTTH and EOC services from the enstomers newly arising during
the fiseal year, the Group records revenue of service provision which is the total prepaid fee from
these customers does not allocate revenue for the cormesponding pericds.

Tterests
Interests are recorded based on fhe term and the interest rates applied for each period.

Dividends and profit siiared

Dividends and prafit shared ane reeognized when the Group has the right to receive dividends or
profit from the capitel contribution. Dividends received bv shares are only followed by the

increasing numhber of shares but not recomnized with the value of shares received.

20 Revenue deductions

Revenue deductions inclode rade discounts, sales retuwrns and allowances ineurred in the sume

pericd of consumption of products, goods and services are adjusted a decrease in revenue in the

incwrring periodl. '

In case products, goods and services are sold from the previous periods, until the next penod are

incurred  trade  discounts, sales rotwrns znd allowances, enterprises record a decrease in

revenue wnder the principles:

» In case trade discounts, sales returns and allowances incurred prior to the issuance of
consalidated financial statements, enterprizes record a decrease in revenue, on the consolidated
financial statements of the current vear.

o In case trade discounts, sales returns and allowances incurred afler the issuance of
consolidated financial statcments, enterprises record o decrease  in revenwe on the
consolidated financial ststements ol the next year.

I, Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs inelude lozn interest and other costs directly related to borrowings. Borrowing
CoSEs are recopnized inte expenses when ansing.

220 Costs

Costs are amounts reducing ceonomic benetits, recorded at the time the transaction arises or shall

be likely to arise in the future regardless of spending money or not,

Costs and revenues set up by it must he recomnized simultaneously on the prinsiple of conformity.
In cage, conformily principle may conflict with precantionary principle in accounting, costs anc
recognized based on the nature and regulations of accounting standards to refllect lransactions
honestly and reasonahbly.

3. Corporate income tax
Corporate income tax includes current income tax and deferred income tax.
Crrreny Ineome fax
Current income tax is the tax amount computed based on the laxable income. Taxable income is
different from accounting profit due to the adjustiments of temporary differences between tax and
accounling [gures, non-deductible cxpenses as well as those of non-taxable income and losses
transferred.
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CME Tower, Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Han Ward, Cap Gizv Distriet, Haroi, ¥iemam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 Mareh 2016 y

INotes to the consolidated fnancial statements [cont.)

Deferred income fax

Delerred income tax is the ameunt of corporate neome tax pavable or refundable doe to WEMEPLTLS
differences between book values of assets and liabilitics serving the preparation of the financial
statements and the values for tax purposes. Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all the
temporary laxable diffevences. Deferred income lax @sscts are recorded only when there 13 4an
assurance on the availability of taxable income in the future against which the temporarily
deduetinle differences can be vsed.

Book values of deferred corporate income tax wssels ars considered at the balance sheet dute and
will be reduced to the rates that ensure encugh taxable income apainst which the benelits from a
part of ar all of the deferred income tax can be used, Defecred ncome tax assers which have not
been recognized are considered at the balunce sheel dates and recognized when it is certain to have
enough taxable income to use these assels.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income 1ax liabilitics are determined at the estimated rales
1o be applied in the year when the assets are recovered of the liabilities are seltled based on the
cffective tax rales as of the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax is recognized in the Income
slatement. In the case that deferred income tax iz related to the items of the owner s equity,
corporate ieome tax will be ineluded in the owner's equity.

Deferved income tax assets and liabilities payable are offsct when:
« The Group has a Legal right 1o offset cumrent ncome tax assets and current ingome tax payable;
and
«  The deferred incoms tax assets and deferred income tax payable relate to corporate meome 1ax
managed by the same Tax Oifice:
. For the same taxable entity; and
- The Group intends to pay curtent income tax pavable and current inCome X A35CLS ON the
net basis or recover assets simultancously with payment of liahilities in each Muture period
when material accounts of deferred ncome tax payable or deferred income i assels are
paid or recovered.

14, Rclated parlics
A party is considered a related party in case one parly is able to control the other or Lo Cause
cansiderable effecls on the financial decisions as well 25 the operations of the other. A parly is also
considered a related party in case of together being contralled or affected signilicantly.

In the consideration of relations among related partics, the nature of relations is paid more attention
than the legal form.

25, Segment reporting
& business segment is a distinguishable component that is engaged in producing or providing
products, services and that is subject to risks and retums different from those of other business

SELIETES.

A peographical segment 15 8 distinguishable component that is engaged in produsing or providing
products, services within a particular ceonomic envirenment and that is subject to risks and returns
different from these of components operating in other economic environments.

The segment information is prepared and presented 1m conformity with the accounting policy
applied for the preparation and pre centation of the Group®s consolidated financial statements.

B
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hae Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For she fizcal vear endad 31 blarch 2014

Motes to the consalidated financial statements (cont)

26, Financial instroments
Financial asyers
The classification of Nnancial assets depends on the nature znd the purpese of them and is
determined at the date of inilial recognition. Financial assets of the Growp nelude cash and cash
equivalents, loans given, accounts receivable from customers, other receivable, listed and unlisted
financial instruments.
At the date of initial recognition, financial asscts are initinlly recognized at historicsl cost plus
other costs direetly related to thoese financial asscts.
Financial labilies . _
The classification of financial labilities depends on the natures and purposes of the financial
liabilities and is determined at the date of initial recognition. Financial liabilities of the Group
include accounts pryable 1w suppliers, loans and debis and other payable.
At the date of initial recognition, financizl liabilities are initially recognized at historical cost less
ather costs directly related 1o those financial liabilitics.
Equity instreonent ) )
Equity instrument is the contract which can prove the remaining benefits in the sssets of the
company after deducting all of its liabilities.
Offsering financial instruments against eaclr oflier
Financial assets and Anancial liakilities will be offset against each other and are reflected at their
nel values on the balance sheet when, and only when, the Group:
»  has alegal right 1o offset the recognized amaums; and
¢  hac intention either to seltle on a net basis, or 1o realize the asset and to setile the habilities
simultancousky,
V. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE
SHEET
1. Cash and cash equivalents
As of 31 Mar, 2016 _ Asofl Apr. 2015
Cash on hand 4,092,369,8746 10,155.069,524
Demand depaosits in bank 78,537,858,042 2,048,003, 793
Cash equivalents 5,03 000,000 17.075.000,000
- Undere3-month termed depozics 3,030, 000,000 17,073,000 000
Total 87,680,257,918 TH.,i'.-'H.lI'T.'!_-,] 17
2.  Financial investments ; :
The Group's financial investments include investments held to maturity date, vestments n
associates and capital contribution in other entitics. Information on the Group's financial
mvestments 15 as follows:
2i. Investments held to matarity dute
Including deposits in bank with the term from over 3 months to under | year.
These mfes form i faregedd pare of eed shouks be read in conubotion il e conselisofed ooy Bnmamans 27
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CMC CORFORATION

Addrezs: CMO Tower, Dy Tan Stresr, Dich Vong How Ward, Can Giay District, Hanod, ¥ictnam
CONSOLINATED FIMANMCIAL STATEMERTS

Far the fiscal vear ended 31 March 20168

Motes 1o the consolidated Tinaneial statements (sonl)

2h. Tevestwends fn associafes

As of 31 Mar. 2016 A ol 1 Apr, 2015
Profit after Historical  Profit after
Historical costs  investment Tatal ensls investment Tofal
- Ciber - CMC 4.990,000,000 1,908 891,693  6808,891,603 4. 990,000,000 THLEGES0T 5781538907
- Matnam A5, T.258,356,000  96E0484.541 16938 840,541 T.238.356,000 4,520 250,000 11.782.615.06%
Total 12.748,356,000 11,585, 376,234 23 837,732,284 12.248,336,000 5,316,097,5760 17,564 455,970

The ownership value of the Group in associates is a5 follows:

Ciber - CMC MNetnam J5C, Total
E{J‘IT“*""F‘ Vaieas bk AR 5731838007 11782615069  17.564,453.976
a0
Giains or losses during the year 1L, 117032, 786 BO0W 241 170 0T 26,295,956
f':.|:p|;,:~];.|-iali-:u1 of funds in (787,743 698) (787,743,698)
associaies
Onlrer decreases in associates - {2,665272,000)  (2,665,272,0400)

Ownership value as of 31

O3REA0541 23,837,732,234
Mar. 2016 6,808, 801,603  16,938.840,5 :

Clperation of associales
The associates are in normal business condition, with no major changes compared to the previous
YEar,

Transaotions with associaes
Material transactions between the Group and associates are as follows:
: From 1 Apr, 2015 From 1 Apr. 2014
to 31 Mar. 2016 to 31 Mar, 2015
Sales of selling goods and providing services to
Cliber — O 1960 a7, 024 2,075,768 834
Nepmam JSC IIRFEIAIS S FE D02

Purchasing poods and services from
Ciher — CAC 19.49] 811,501
Metwam JEC o530 073,342 F 23834824

Dividends, profit shared from
Crber — CAMT
Metnam JRC. 4,237 440,001 28RS 000

e, Caplial centribution to other entitiey

As ol 31 Mar, 20016 Az of 1 Apr. 2015
Historical Historical
sty Provision costs Provision

Vijaseate Co., Lid, 627,044,400 (627,044,400) G27, 044, A00 (627,044,200

VTVCAB & CMC Telecom Co.,

L1d. GR0,000,000 2

Thong Nhat Seliware Co., Ltd, 59,373,000 (593730000 _ $9.373.000  (39,373,000)

Tuotal 160,417,400 (686,417 4000 036,417,400 (686,417.400)
There vecesdform o antegrod pary af ced shoudd be read e canfaserion Witk (e canrolicered freancial sialemoniz 28
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CMC CORPORATION

Addreas: ChIC Tower, Duy Tan Strect, Dich Vong Baw Ward, Can Giay Distrier, Hanoi, Vietnam
COMEOQLIDATED FINAKCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vesr ended 31 bzrch 2016

Motes to the cansolidated financial statemenis {cont)

Foiv volue

The Group has not determined the fair

puidelings on determination of fair value,

valoe of investmenls as there have ool any detailed

3., Short-term receivable from eustomers
As ol 31 Mar. 2016 As of 1 Apr. 2015
Keceivable from related parties LB 470,685 2,374,159, 186
Ciber — CMC 1.843,470.685 25.033.944
MNetnam 15, 2,249, 125,242
Receivable from other customery G4 7,601 986,680 595,440,968, 596
il Short-term prepayments to supplicrs
Az of 31 Mar. 2016 _Asofl Apr. 2015
Frepayments to related parties - -
Prepavments to other suppliers 40.371,186,105 _ 64.109.183,181
Total 40,371,186,1 68 6411!_!5'1153._131_
L Receivable on shori-term loans
As of 31 Mar, 2016 Asof 1 Apr. 2015
Receivable from reluted partics 3,900, @i, d00 5
Ciber — CMC 3,500, 000,000
Receivable from other organizations and i 16471, 763
ferdividliemls
Loans ghven 10 other orgamizations and 386,471,763
individuals - - _
Total J900,000,000 1,386,471.763
f.  Other short-term/deng-lerm receivalble
fit.  Other shore-term receivabie
As ol 31 Mar. 2016 Asof | Apr. 2015
Value Provision Value Frovision
ch-aj:'mbfefrﬂm reliared 336,512,551
rHey
Ciber — CMWC 331924032
Metnam 15 4,587,619
Receivable from other )
arginizations amd P01 164,360,605(1,464,3200000  107,183,463,322 (7, 714,374,278}
fwtivicleals
Advances £1,130,767,733 66,145,097,340
Gieleximen T.500,000,000 (730,000,000 T.500,000,000  (730,000.000)
Lopan inlerasl 2090 809,520 4,004,250,274
Shart-tenn depoesits and 18,124,013.451 \5.777.536,425
MOrtLEes
Fiese sever form nn dtepeed par af ond should Se read In cginmd o el rhar pangehasid Snamcial salements 29




Wo ld W W W W YW W Y M Y N N W W Y T Y T T

YRR ERE R

CHC CORFORATION

Suddress: CWT Tower, Dy Tan Strect, Dich Yong Hau Ward, Cau Giay Dnstrics, Hanat, Vienam
CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Fer the Oscal vear ended 31 March 2016

Noles o the consolidated Nnancial statements (cond.}

As of 31 Mar. 2016  Asof 1 Apr. 2015
YValue Provision Value Frovizion

Estimated in 2 . 3
slima Lerest o termed 10,055,488 895

deposits
Ohers 10454250967 (714,320,0000  _12,856,593.277 (6,964,374,278)
Total 101,500,873,156(1,464,320,000)  107,183,463,322 (7,714,374.278)
b, Olrer long-rerm receiviabic
As of 31 Mar. 2016 Asof 1 Apr. 2015
Value Provision Value Provision
Receivabie from reluted parties
Receivalde from ather
prganrizaions and individualy 3,744, 317514 2 00] Gd T 400
Deposits and morigages 3744317514 2,891,643 406
Total 3,744.317,514 2891643 406
7. DBaddebts
As of 31 Mar. 2016 Asof 1 Apr. 2015
WValue Value

Historical costs  recoverable  Historical costs recoverable
Refared parties
Ofliet prianipalicis and §5,530,296,913 6,750,000,000  86,020,875.545 6,750,000,000
individnals
Recelyanle AU OINIE,, §5,530,206.913 6,750,000,000  86,020,875,548 6,750,000,000
organizations and individuals p
Total $5,530.296,913 6,750,000,000  §6,020,875.548 6,750,000,000

Situation of Muctuations in provision for liabilities receivable and bad debts is as follows:

Short-term Long-term
liabilities linhilities
receivable and receivable and
loans given loans given Total
Asof | Apr, 2015 ~{T9.270,875,548) (79,270,873,548)
Additional appropriation of provision (6,849,949 927 (6,849.949.523)
Refund of provision 1.090,474,280) 1,0940,474.280
Decrease of pravision due to
conselidation of financial stalements (,250,054.278 6,250,054,278
As of 31 Mar. 2016 {78,780.296,913) (78,780,296,913)
Those mobes form iy Aaregeed paes of and shoukl be recad e comunction with e consaiadans fngeoal salementy 30
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CMC CORPORATION
Aoldress: CMOC Tower, Duy Tan Street, Dich Vonz Hau Ward, Can Giay District, Hanof, Vietnam
CORNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 21 March 2015

MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (cont)

b

0.
Dir,

loventories

Asg of 31 Mar, 2010

Historieal cosis

Provision

As of 1 Apr. 2013
Historieal costs

Frovision

Goads in transit 168,440,000
Materials and supplies 43,134, 785,015
Teols, instraments 73,590,100
Expenses lor work in 5848074 667
progress

Finished products 361,926,603

perchandizcs 151, 815,675,465

Goads on consignment 183,638,517

(573.254,692)

V12,381,115

12,460,587 1,350

12,119,236,238

18.000,068,332
4,016,975,040

(2,810,188,21%) BB.406,176,667 (4,239.713.413)

224,749 820

Total .Iﬂl,ﬁﬂ'.*,ﬂﬁ-l,ﬁiﬁ (3,355442.911) 137,746,664,517 (4,239,713413)

Increases/decreases of provision for devaluation of inventories are as Follows:

Beginning balance

Additional appropriation of provision
Refund of provision

Ending balance

Short-ternulong-term prepaid expenses
Slari-term prepoid expenses

Expenses for tools, instruments

Repair costs

Housing, inkrastrusiune rentzl

Service fee to be allogated

Cable inlrastruciure maintenance costs

Maintenance costs and corporate governance
SVElom support

From 1 Apr, 2013
to 31 Mar., 2016
(4,230,713 ,413)
(1446691 208)
2300961910
{3,385.442,911)

As of 31 Mar. 2016
203,135,218
343,130,383

1, 568,685,245
1,726,336 628
9,354 806

1.550,K0, 000

From 1 Apr, 2014

(6.736,713,443)

2A97.000,030

(4,239,713.413)

_ Asof 1 Apr. 2015
10,877,174

133 472,550

52,399 168
411,232,426
971,208,514

Prepaid expenses for projects 17.161,916,642

Cithers [, A08, 742,703 978,632,849

Total 23971301685 2,787 B11.680
There medes farm an intepra! gy afamd shandd he read i companction wirk the goesnladates francial slatemenis 31
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CMC CORPORATION

Adddress: CMMC Towacr, Duy Tan Stezel, Dich Vong Hao Ward, Cau Giay Distrier, Hanod, Vit
COMNSOLIDATED FINAWCIAL STATEMERTS

Fur the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2015

Motes to the consolidated fnancial stwlements (cont.)

2.

(i

Long-term prepoid expenses

As of 31 Mar. 2016 Asof 1 Apr, 2015
Expenses for tools, instruments 05 434,206,278 79483, 463,202
Land rental (i} BAIS 194,447 2875773031
Expenses for office leasing brokerape 630,972,168 1,273,014,751
Expenses tor office improvement £312.934.841 2.383,750,135
Expenses tor VinE-com Project {ii) 4,407.,352,145 12.902.352,14%
Trade advamags 3, 745,400,000 4,251,000 000
Expenses tor periodically updating and vpgrading
antivirus software of CMC Internet Security
Loterprize 5,024.708,199 6427 540 697
Expenses for project implementation 5,370,463,191 &,885.377.189
Expenses for Livecore Framewark and live stream
(IPTV) software | O, QR0,000 [ O0E, E0,000
Expenses for incident rescue, repair 682,563,071 3,536,449,527
Others 6,576,709.885 9,167,553,542
Total 136,233.044.225 130,225.903.218

This is the land rental in Hi-tech Area of Ho Chi Minh City to serve for the purpose ol building
staticn with the leasing duration of 30 years. The Corporation has allocated within 48 years singe
2013 which was the first revenue-making vear [rom e project of station.

{ii} The Corporation leased the system of server and informatics equipment to Vinesom Co,, Ltd, The

contrzet performance duration extends 2 years and the rental charge is monthly pad. After the
conract terminates, this system of server and informatics equipment will belong to the ovwnership
of Vircecom Co., Litd, Total purchase costs of service provision equipment system for contract
performance are VIND 16,990,000,000. The Corporation is following that value in the item of
“Long-term prepaid expenses” and it iz equally allocated in 2 years, the accumulated allocated cost
until 51 March 20016 was VNI £,335,147.833. This system is being used to guarantce the loan at
BIDV in accordance with the loan contract Mo, 02/2014/2570354/1 IDTDTH dated 19 November
2014,

Theae paes fierm g ieteere! paey of eoad shonld b vend e companciion widh e conseldmied focnsial staremenis D
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CMC CORFORATION

Adéress: CWEC Tower, Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hew Ward, Cau Giiy District, Haned, YVietnum
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fscal year ended 31 March 2016 :

Notes to Uhe consolidated finaneizl statements {zont.)

Soms tangible fixed assets of which toe net hook walue is YND 104.350.319,516 have been
morlgaged 1o secure loans of the Group and to be granted with eredit limit, guaranies and open LT
at BIDW — Transaction Offies L

11. Fipancial lepsehold fixed asscis

Accumuliated

Including office equipment Historical cosls depreciation Net book value

Asof | Apr. 2012 121,596,000 (121,5%96.000) -

Decrease adjustment dus 10 being

ineligible w e recorded as fived pssets  (121,396,000) 121,506.000 e
As of 31 Mar. 2016 . e - 5

12, Intangible fixed assets
Other
Copyright, Trademark, Computer intangible
patents  _tradename  software _fixed assets Total

Tistorieal costs
qnnsl;inﬁpr- 10,939,433,245 551,086,543 24.036,880.001 6,660,610.438 67,088,010,245
Purchases 04,427 00
during the year == SRR e e

;“;1‘35””’1“"' 10030433245 SSLOSGSES 20951307001 6.660,610,458 68,102,437,249

Fwhichs

Fully
depreciated but 59,000,000 1,568.475,910 a64,373,952 2,071 849,802

heing still in use

1,014,427,000

-, e

—-—

Depreciation
AsofLAPE  11308,136270 327402033 §.057.509.071 768,952,689 20462,050,063
Depreciation  3379.848,123 88708656 3,092,787.988 800917547 §,762.262.284
during the year i i . e o

;ﬁlﬂ: FIMar < 197084303 416,110,689 12,050,297,050 1,569,900,206 29,224,202,347

-

et ook value

f;‘gl‘“s” APT. 1gq31 206075 223684512 20879370930 5891621769 46,625,980,186

*;;1‘;'5’ Mar 2058852 134975856 17,901,009.042 S090.710,252 38,878,144,902
Ir which:

Temporarily

wnuscd

To be liguidated

Theai Mates fires an nasgril parr aof aned show'd B2 i I oy fion Wil ik corsalidored fincprcial saraments
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CMC CORPORATIONM

Addeeas: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Strest, Dich Viong Hou Ward, Cau Griay District, |
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fisczl vear ended 31 March 2008

Motes ta the consolidated financial statements (conl.)

Janai, Wismam

13, Construction in progress

VOV T P VO VO P VY VUL O P VR VI VI TP V¥ VIR P T ¥ VA O VA VAP VIR L * VR 1 PTER T VA L

Transfer fo hxzed b

Increase during  assets during the Transfer to Asof 31 Mar, ;

Asal 1l Apr. 2015 the vear year ~husiness resulis 2014 :
:_;':ILJ‘“ of fixed 1165176460 3,030,405,000 (227,400,007 - 4868181460 d
{I;“n';;f LDE 120 162,573,704 123,001 945,567 (86,356,180,913) (18.975.711,486)  146,832,626,962

o S BT

Profeet ofuli Gy SSOTAIIGI2D 9400500360 : L 95834606480 ;
- Prajeot of [
fmmlameniing [l
neawork A89,603,225  11,.230,908.641 . - 2,120,712.869 ey
infraarniciare i D "W
Mang q
- Praject of '
EXPIENAINE,
upgrading CorelF, - I 906 763 550 < : I, 800 262 5540
Fowter NAT IP and
Metro-N0 rerworks T‘;
- Cawis af materiad 3
for insialling cable o ungpegggs  1,970.185,905 g L 5376234948 '
satwark g incidens i
reRsNE i
Other projects _ 35.890.605,394 _ SA.040.586,102 _ (86,356,180.9/3) (18,075.F11.486) _ I3,4U9, 299,097 {’;
Total 150.327.750,254  126,932,350.567  (#6,583.580.913) __1"13.9751'.7”-.43&} 121, 700,805.422 ,

(ih According to the Business Co-operation Contract dated Degember 2011 among VIETTEL, FI'L
Telecom and CMC Telecom, three paries together contribute capital @ the rates of 62,500
45 00% and 12.50% respectively in order Lo implement the project of APG Maritime Cahle with
total fnvestment as in the contract of USD 40 million equivalent to WD 840, 440,000,000
{converted at the exchange rate disclosed by Vietcombank on @ December 2011}, The Corporation
has contributed capital in accordance with “Investment contribution netice “of VIETTEL and
recognized in the item of "Construction in propress”. Total capital contribution value to the praject
of the Corparation accumulated until 31 March 2016 was VMD 05,834,616,489.

14.  Trade advantage

Netnam JSC,  OMC Telecom  CMO Infobee Total

Historical costs ) .
Asof 1 Apr. 2013 3,144.336,000  3,328.745,614 2807.478.449 9 280,398,003 A
Adjusiment recognized into tal
investment value of (1,572 168,000 - {1.572,168.000) i
assoiale . - i s =T
Asof 31 Mar. 2016 1,572,168,000 3,328 7H3.614 2.507478,449  7.708,430.063
Amount already allocated
Asof | Apr. 2015 1,272, 168,000 008 635,083 20,747,843 2,851,550,925
Allocation during the vear 332,878,361 280,747.845 613,626,205
As of 31 Mar, 2016 _l,STE'.,lqu.ﬂﬂl] i, 165,074,264 421,121,768 3.465,177,134

These neies foees oo maegral porr of @t rhokd be rand 11 conjumotion witk M corrolidated fnanciel starements 35
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Dy Tan Strect, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cou Giay Distriet, Haned, Viemam
COMSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fizcal vear ended 31 March 2015

Mpbes to the consoliclated lnancial statements (cont.)

mNetnom J5C, CMO Telecom  OMO lofoSec Total

Mot book value
Asal | Ape. 2015 1,572,168,000

2,330,148.53]

2.526,730.609 0425047135

Asof 31 Mar, 20106 =

2,163,709.350

2386,356,681  4,243,352,020

Short-term payable to suppliers

As of 31 Mar, 2016

As of 1 Apr. 2013

Payeble to related parties 99, 147,640 74,068,840
Ciber — CMC 7,195,680, 948 -
Memam J5C, 1460 A58 T4, 068,840
Payable to ather suppliers I0F011,242,550 267,620,934, 2003
Others 307.911,242.559 267,626,934,203
Total 315, 110.390,205 247,701,003,043

The Group has had no cutstanding overdue liabilities payable to supplicrs.

16, Shori-term prepayments from customers
~As of 31 Mar. 2016 Asof 1 Apr, 2005
Prepayments from related parties - -
Propayments from other customers 54,512,039.8486 33816136629

Chher customers _ 54,512,038, B66 _ 33.816,136,629
Total 54,512,039,866 33,816,130,629

17.  Taxes and other obligations to the State budge
Asof I Apr. 2005 Increasc during the year

Amount Amaunt already

Ag of 31 Mar, 2016

Payulle Receivable pavable paid Puvalile Heceivible
Valonlosal 450 14557 10,489.417.216 (30,577,649,104) 4,370,913 ,586
L = . .
LA LA 1386611 476477374 78985350793 (79,513,590,255) LO05 430,225
T[0T
[Ij“"'?':'”'“?‘“‘ 055562088 L40TI08290 435008965 (1,251409.583) 127405289 | 468,641,209
1AELES
S O61.030077 762386164 23553516206 (12,621498213) 19,568,175,488 736,503,682
incoms tax S
Personal 3 566213200 171643380 T297,168,433  (6.486,762,399) 4268075552 63,099,696
ncome s A
E“”’”Hi”g [,819,880,137 15.476,505.396 (14,767.414,001) 2,479,059 442
X
Oither taxes £1,915,201 171.458,173 (387,676,857 04,801,024 29,104,507
Fees, lagal g
fees and other 4,725,351 356,514 (175,065) 181,749 4,725,381
duties ) ! .
Total 19,759,943,691 2,912,530,500 156,66 1,869,006 (145, 606,175,567y 31,208.612.230 3, 305,504,700
These mutes fornr on irdeprad pars of and should be vead moconinciion wih fhe panselidaied faancic! stiatemenis 36




CMC CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMERTS
Forthe [iscal vear ended 31 March 2016
Motes ta the consalidated financial statements (zoni)

Addeess: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Steeet, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay Distrizs, Hanof, Vietnam

Verleee added tax (VAT
of 10%.

Tmprors = gupors difics

Carparale Teome iy

Company is reduced 30% of payvable taxes,

pavable taxes in the 9 following years.

of 20% for average income from ! Janvary 2006 1o 31 March 2016

2016 divided by 12 months,

Corporate inceme tax pavable during the vear is estimated as follows:

Total accounting profit before tax
Increase/decreass adjustments of accounling profit to determine profit
subject to corporate income tax:

Adiustments of increasing raxable profit in the Holding Company and
snbwiclivries

Adjustmenits of decreasing taxable profit in the Holding Comparny and
subsicdicios

Inerease’ (decrease) due to consolidation of financial statements
fncome subject fo fox

[ncome exempted from ax

Loss of previous years brought farward

Taxible incone
Corporate ingome tax rate from | Apr. 2015 to 31 Dec. 2013

Corporale income tax payable at the common tax rate from 1 Apr. 20135
ton 31 Dec. 2015

The Group has declared and paid these duties in line with the Customs” notices.

The Companizs in the Group enjoy corpoerate income (ax incentives as lollows:

s According to the Circular No. 982015 TT-BTC dated 22 June 2013 and the Circular No.
TE2MATT-BTC dated 18 JTune 2014 of the Ministry of Firance, CMC Software operates in
the field of soflware production, therefore, it enjovs tax incentive at the tax rate of 10% within
L5 wears from the establishment date, in which: exempted from tax within 4 years (since 2006},
reduced 50% of payable taxes in the 9 following years. The year 2015 is the 67 vear when the

The Companices in the Group have to pry VAT in accordance with the deduction method at the rate

»  According to the Circuler No. 962015 TT-BTC dated 22 June 2015 and the Cirenlar Mo
T82014 201 4TT-BTC dated 18 June 2014 of the Ministry of Finance, CMC Infolec operates
in the field of soflware production, therefore, it enjoys tax incentive at the tax rae of 10%
within 15 years from the establishment date, in which: The Company was established i 2045,
made the first profit in 2013, is exempted from tax within 4 vears (singe 2017}, reduced 50% of

The Companies in the Group has 1 pay corporate income tax for income from other aclivities at
the tax rate of 22% for average income from 1 April 2015 to 31 December 2015 and at the tax rate

Average income is determined by income from other activities from 1 April 2015 to 31 March

From 1 Apr, 2015

to 21 Mar. 2016

160,377.221,548
19,987,455 676
2023 4328 245

(1,034,972, 569)

184,975 030,030

(76,523,304,937)

108,4351,725,093
22%%

17,894,534 640

I R O O O O O O PR VR ) L PR VR T TR

|

Corporate income tax rate from 1 Jan 2006 to 31 Mar, 2016 20%

Corporete income 1ax payable at the common tax rate from 1 Jan. 2016 10

31 bar. 2016 5422 586,250
Tl ||-1|g_1__|'i-_.r_l,l_l an ;;:::Sl'\-:.'_lx_r.' aland shownd b road E LN e dhe comsohiaiad _!TF-':'\-"-C"-\."-":I L 3 ._lI
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CMC CORFORATION

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2016
Mates to the consolidated financial statenents (cont.)

2TaAm

Address: CMO Tower, Duy Tan Strest, Dich Veng Hau Ward, Cans Giay District, Haned, ¥ie

From 1 Apr. 2015
to 21 Mar, 2016

Difference of carparate inceme tax due Lo application of other tax rate than
the comemon @y rale

Corporate income tax exempted, deducred

Corporate income tix pavable

Adjustment of corporate iNCOme tax payable of the previous years

Toial corporate income tax payable

(192,176.256)
(§3,554,804)
23,041,389,746
512,126,460

23,553,516.206

E=

The determination of corporate income tax payable of the Companies in the Group is based on the

provailing regulations on faxes. However, these regulations change for

gach period and the

repulations on taxes for various transactions can be explained in various wiys. Therefore, the tax
arnount presented in the consoliduted financial statements could ehange when being examined by the

Tax Office.

Pursuznt to the Law No. 32/2013/0H13 on amending and supplementing &

number of Articles of

the Law en Corporate Income Tax approved by the K™ Wational Assembly of the Socialist

Republic of Vietnam al its s eeesion om 19 June 2013, the commeon corpord
decrease from 22% o 20% from 01 January 20 L6.

Oifier faxes

te incoms tax rate shall

The Group has declared and paid these taxes in line with the prevailing regulations.

18, Short-term accrwed expenses
As of 31 Mar, 2016

Payable to related parties -

As ol 1 Apr. 2015

Payable to other organizations and individuals i 67,833,171 72,194,728, 701
appropriated costs for projects 7,143,383 336 17,397,230.231
1oen interest pavable (84,945,549 TEGBETOR]
Fxpenses for hiring collabarators 14,465,825,925 8,076,429 351
Bandwidih costs [ 3033200, 800 $.916,345,936
Cxpenses for services of VOIP, 710, 1900 10,748,604,237 10,632,177.530
Expenses for M5 brandname sarvice 2.177,580.904 1,616,647 580
F.:a-:p;n:a-za divided for EOC service and olher 5 780,597,681 7 506.0607.498
SEEVIECh
]-'-:-::E,- .iizjr legal consultancy, administrarion, 1269,074,181 1 720,284 282
anditing i
Fxpenses for leasing channels 4,102,909.021 2,568,288, 144
Expenses for developing suhscribars 1.045,400,684 1,382,050.526
Expenses for external hiring, porchasing 4,035,874,797 2,774, 731,257
Expenses for WMED praject 1,165,258,079 3.144 303,814
Expenses for the Building Management Uit 1, 287,389,678 O%3, 587,000
Others 2,527.801.23% _ 4,405,743,655
Totnl T0,067,833,171 72,194,728,701
15 33

Those sores Drm an pufegral paef of awd Ehowld b recd v confionarian wink (e conssdicdared fiamoral Ratmen
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Sireet, Dich YVong Hau Ward, Cau Gizy Disrice, Hanol, Viemarn
CONZOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For thg fscal vear ended 31 BMarch 2014

Motes 1o dhe consolidated financial slatements (ool

19,  Short-termilong-term unrealized revenue
18a. Shoreterm unrenlized revenue

As of 31 Mar, 2016 Asof 1 Apr, 2015

Unrealized reverue relating o related partiey
Urrealized revernue reliating o organizations and

Badividiate 43,267 450,530 S0,359,080,365
Prepayment for office rental 331570033 TUIR A, ALG

repayme fding sy intograti : =
P epayment for providing system intcgration 22 763,523,578 19.892.957.720 A
service i

Prepayment for providing telecommunization
sarvice
Tntal

I1%h, Long-teree anrealized revense

0,

Unrealized revenue relafing to related parties

Unrealized revenue reluting to organizations amd

individwals

Prepaymens for providing telecommunication
SErvice

Total

Other short-term/long-term payahle

20, Orler shavi-term payakie

Payabde fo relafed poriies

Loan inferesl payable
Payable on loan without iterest

Pavable to etfer organizarons aind individuais A1 BE2,006, 185 F5000, 425,30

Redundant assets to be setled 19.019.112 27.829.679

Trade Union’s expenditure 1,122,490,335 BB, 308,763

Social lns.umn:c_. Health insurance, 2,800,600,392 2.643.567.084

Unzmpleyvment insueranse =

Assuming short-term depasits and mortgages 403,950,000 1,822,610 7,000 5

Dividends, prolit payable 98,697,000 100,809,200 'z ;:_1:;

Expenses for discounl bonus, customer support

15,652,362 894

48,267456,530

As of 31 Mar, 2010

41,178, 132.848

41,178,152,84%

41,178,132.848

As of 31 Mar. 2016

2.963.854.77
12,141,603,770

23,537,621,800

S0,359,080,365

Asof 1 Apr. 2015

6.544,395.145

6,544,395 148

6,544,395,148

Asof 1 Apr. 2015

2,140,935,787) &
20,818,008,332 5

457 T 341535762

caldon ekl et frms AT A0% Tad 3415,570,291

Payable 1o Viet Mam P’LI|.1.'.|II:: Utility 4,075,745 843

Telecommunication Service Fund

Other payable to business cooperation parncrs 6,323,234 396

Oihiers £,404,120,781 3,392 482,604

Total 41.831.036.185 35010425394
There nofes farm an indegral part o and shenld S reed i congame i wing M comsaliniies finamein! afeesmems 3%

-

o P S
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Sraet, Dich Vang Hau Ward, Cau Giay Dazteict, Hanor, Vistnam

COMNSOLIDATED FIWNAMCIAL 5STATEMENTS
For the fizcal vear ended 31 March 2016
Motes 1o the consolidared financial statements (coni.)

208, Other long=terme accounits payable

Fevable to reluted parfies

Payvable to ofher orpoamizarions and fndivideals
Assuming deposits and mortgages

Toial

e, Ourstanaing overdue debis

The Group has not had any cutstanding overdue debts.

As of 31 Mar, 2016

Asof 1 Apr. 2015

14,858,414,063 15,887,779,043
14,858,414,063  15,887.779.043
14.558,414,063 15,557,779,043

21.  Short-term/long-term financial leasehold loans and debts

2a. Short-term financial leavefrold loans and debis

Short-term foans payeble fo related paries
Khortterm toans payable fo other orgamizations

Az of 31 Mar, 2016

As of 1 Apr. 2015

FO0EIE, F66,483 200,005 259 450
and individialy
Shar=term losns fTrom banks 252,322,0n24,578 189,251,489 558
MnD 22437725632 A1 354031 824
BID¥ 59254, 502500 oi e ial aid
Fretimbarik - Disrict 10 Branch 22,739,796, 386 -
Agribank 47, Q0 Q00,00 45,820 778 080
Darigd Beank &, S 000, 000
Short-term loans from individuals 13,536,941,903 25, 883,700,90]
Due long-term loans (see Mote V.21b) 35,000,000,000 ~ 76,820,060,000
Total ' 300,858,966,453 191,995.250,459
Details of ingreases/deereases of short-term loans during the year are as follows:

Shori-term
Short-term lnans loans from Due long-term ;
Trom anks individuals Ioans ~ Towal

As of 1 Apr. 2015
Increase during the
VERr

Transfer from long-
term loans and
debits

Interest mcluded
inte principal
Increase due ta
revaluation of
monetary iems in
foreign currencies
Amount already
paid during the vear

159,201 489,558  25,8%3,709.901
1,664 230,668,215 18,486,090.220

(1,601,20%,133,195) (31,073,532,3H)

52,072,450,003

03,922,013

146,751,500

76,820,060,000
8000000000  1,690,725.758.503

291,093,250,458

52 072,450,003
93,922,511

146,751,500

(101,892,510,003) (1,734,175,173,597)

Asof3] Mar, 2016 252,312,024,578  13,536,941.905  35,000,000,000 _ 300.858.966.483
The Group has absolute solvency to pay short-term laans.
Thiess woded JoFH an .|'.':I.'c:-"":.: Fart :E-'I e wloulbd ke read la cERuncioR W fih te :;.'lll\.'\u..il"_'.:.'.lli'__l-ld..a'E.'f:I!' LAE Fyad el H A -4 I}
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CMC CORFORATION

Address; CMC Tower, Duy Tan Strest, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Can iy Diistei

of, Hanod, Vietam

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yor the fiscal year ended 31 March 2016
Mates te the consolidated financial sialements (oo

21b. Long-term financial leasefold loans aud debis

i

As of 31 Mar, 2016 Asof 1l Apr. 2015

Long=term louns payable to related parties

Lowg-term loans pavable to otier arpanizations a ik
e fRndividiads 100835467983 474, 508,573, 0

Long-tenm loans from banks B0 719,217,983 174, 508,973,090
LIy WO iG22I 0A3 P74 308 973 000
- UL Corporation (1) F2.072 450003
- UMIC Telecom (i) BUFLR2IT 083 FE7, 430 323 007
Long-term loans from individuals {iif) 1.116.250,000 -

Toral 100.835,467,983 ~ 174.508,973,000)

This is the longterm loan in accordance with the long-term credit agreement Na
OF L20004 72006/ HDTDH dated 6 December 20068 for the purpose of investing in the project of
Tei Thuc Building in accordance with the Investment Decision No. 1072004/CMC-QD HDTV
dated 9 November 2004 and the Adjustment Decision on total investment Na. 23/2006/CMC - QD
HDTY of the Board of Members of Communication Computer Co., Ltd.. at the Hexible loan

intereat rate. This loan is secured by assets formed by loan capital,

This 15 the leng-term loan from BIDY — Transaction Office [ in accordance with the long-term
credit agreement No. 01/2013/2570354/HDTDDIL dated 2 July 2013, The loan limit is VND
200,000,000,000. The floating interest rate is adjusted every 3 months on the first date of each
quarter, The loan term is 6& months from the initial disbursemen date. The loans from bank are
secured by the following assets: the whele machinery and equipment of CerelF, CCBS, OLT, fixed
assets of BOC and ODS; the exploitation right of APG Project; the project of construction on Jand
Iocated at Lot C1A, small handicraft and industrial rones of Cau Giay District, Dich Vong Haw
Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi; 3 million shares of CMG owned b By Linh Tnvestment Co,, L,
irepresented by Mr. Nguyen Trung Chinh — the Chairman of the Board of Members, and the
General Director of CMC Comporation), 5 million shares of CMG owned by MV Investment Co.,
Lid. (represented by Mr, Ha The Minh — the Chairman of the Board of Members, and the Board
Chairman of CMC Corporation); the guarantee of CMC Corporation;, the whele assets on land of
the project of building Internet Station in Hi-tech Area in Ho Chi Minh City owned by CMC
Corporation; 2 Diata Centers in Hanel and Ho Chi Minh City.

This is the loan in aceordance with the agreement Na. 01,15/ HDV V-CMS dated 29 June 2015 used
for business purpese, the term of 2 vears, the Joan interest rate of A%Syvear and adjusted every 3
months based on the loan interest rate of the Bank, the interest is paid every 3 months.

The Group has absolute solvency to pay long-term loans.

Tiveae nates favm an seregref pary of aed sihceda Be raod W confansction with the sovzdeyilated el s mentr 4]
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Dy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cao Giay District, Hanod. Vietem
CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For Uee lecal year ended 31 Barch 2016

Motes b fhe consolidated financial statements (oont.)

I'avment terms of long-term loans are as follows:

From 1 year (o Over 5
Total debis Unier 1 vear 5 vears years

As of 31 Mar. 2010
Leng-term loans from hanks  154,719,217,983 35,000,000,000 99719217983

Long-term loans from i i
S Himials ) 1.1 .!i:-,_- 5'3'.'3'3"-"-_“ 1.1 ]{1,%,. [.J:'EE
Total 135,835,467,983 35,000,0600,000 100,835,467.953 =

Asof 1 Apr. 2015
Long-term loans from banks  231.328,033.080 76.820.060.000 174.508.973.000

Total 2513529,015.090 Te.5 20,060,000 174,508,973 090 =
Dietails of increases/decreases of long-term loans are as follows:

Long-term Long-term

lpans {rom loans from

banks  individuals Total

Asol 1 Ape. 2003 174, 508,973.0%0 174,508,973,090
Increass 1,007, 750.000 109,750,000
herease dug to tevaationnh toatis 1 24500000 24.500.000
forelgn cumenoies
Amount already paid (22,717,305,104) {22 717,305,104}
Transfer to short-term loans and debts {532.072,450,003) {52,072, 450,003)
As of 31 Mar. 2016 09,719,217,983 1,116, 250,000 100,835,467,983

He, Questanding overdue foany
The Group has had no oustanding overdue loans.

27, Provision for shori-term payvable
Provision far  Provision for
warranty of  warranly of

goods, products projects _ Tolal
Asof | Apr, 2013 3,101,365,02] 3.100,305,021
Tnerease due to approprialion 3,823,165929 2563845208  4.080,011,137
Dishursement during the year (553663771}  [233,663,771)
As of 31 Mar. 2016 6ATOHGT,ITY 256845208  6,627,712.387
23, Bonus, welfare funds
From 1 Apr. 2015 From 1 Apr, 2014
te 31 Mar. 2016 _ to 31 Mar. 2015
Beginning balance 490,806,403 {2,105,469,108)
Increase due to apprapriation from protil 15.4135.7638,398 7,062,957, 478
Disbursement (8,280,191,292) (4.466,501,375)
Ending balance 7.626,474,101 490,590,995
These near form an mmieprod pare of ond showld o read W poayuscion with the conpafined financial statements 42
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CMC CORPORATION

Addresz CMC Tower, Duy Tan Sueat, Tich Vong Hau Ward, Can Giay District, Hanol, Vistnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the lscal vear ended 31 Mazeh 2006

Bpraes 1o the consolidated Anancial statensents (cont)

24, Deferred income tax psevable

240, Deferred fhcome Inx assels
Deferred income tax assets of the Group related to the deductilble temporary differences due to the
consalidation of financial statements. Details of increasesfdecrenses are as follows:

From 1 Apr 2013 From 1 Apr. 2014

to 31 Mar, 2016 ~_to 31 Mar, 2015

Beginning halence L0230 884 215,288,687
Inclusion into husiness results (160,010,0:52) (1,565,028,803)
Ending balance 450,249,832 Erlll,lﬁﬂiﬁﬂj

24b. Deferred income tax payible
Neferred income tax payahle related to depreciation expenses of equipment of Tri thue Building,
Dietails of increases/decreases are as followes:

From 1 Apr, 2005 From 1 Apr. 2014

to 31 Mar. 2016 to 31 Mar. 2015

Beginning balante 1,R27,056,021 2344,654475
Inclusion into business results {63,793.976) (317,617,832)
Emding balance 1,?53.14H.ﬁ4§ 1,827,056,621

Carporate income tax rate used to determine deferred income tax assets and deferred income fax
pavable is 22% (lhat ol the previous year was 22%),

25, Scientific and technological development fund
Scientific and

technolopgical
Scientific and development Tund
technological forming fixed
development tund assels ) Total
Asof 1 Apr. 2015 )
Appropriation of fund 1387 048636 l,_:'i_%'_?,‘-:lalﬂ_._ﬁ_i
Asof 31 Mar, 2016 1.387,945,030 1. 387,948,036
Tirose ot fiorm o fedegeal pard of e shonld e rend i coniunction wirk 2 comralicliied fncniinl samems g
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CHMC

Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Street, Dich Yang Hau Ward, Can Giay Diserics, Hano
CONBOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fizcal vear ended 31 Bdarch 2016

Motes

CORPORATION

Ta the consoliduicd Ninancinl statements (cont)

Mt

[*) During the vear, CMC Telecom additionally issued E,Sﬂ'!'],ﬂll.lj shares for the strategic
gharchelders and eamed VAT 253,651,462,326 VND in which the value of owner’s investment
capital was correspondingly VIND 85,000,000,000, the share premium was VIND 168,631 462,326,

Tr

According 1o the regulations on consolidating financial statements, the share premium mentioned
ahave and the reteined prefit after tax of CMC Telecom es of the date of additional share 1ssuance
will ke reflected i (he consclidated balance sheel of (he Group as Tollows:

BEetained profit Inmterest of non= -
after tax of the conlrolling L4
~ Giroup sharcholders :
Share premium in CMC Telecom 91,835 117,521 810,344,805 _Tfl
Retained profit after tax of CMC Telecom 6,448,377.968 G, 448,377 068) 1;
Total 98,283,495,489 70,367,966,837 -
b, Details of the owener's contribntiom capital i
Az of 31 Mar. Asafl Apr.
2006 2015
My Linh Investment Co., Ltd. [42,512,100,000  142,512,100,000
BV Investment Co,, Lid. [41.616,000,000  141,616,000,000
Creleximeo 93,535 060,000 A% 035 940,000
Agribank 33,920,000, 000 33,920,000,000
RuaaViet Corporation 33,920, 00k, 000 33,520 000, 00
Cither sharchalders 216.522,880,000  221,418,830,000
Treasury stocks 10.992,590.000 10,992, 590,000
Taotal 673419530000  673.419.530,000
26c. Shares
As of 31 Mar. 20146 Asof T Apr, 2015
Number of ghares registered to be issued 67,341,953 7,341,953
Number of common shares issued 67,341,053 67341953
- Common sheve G734 953 47,341,933
Mumber of comman shares iepurchased .-':":;,1
ClomREn Sare 2,00 250 Fawg 250 .
Mumber of common shares repurchased o,
- Common share 15, 242,694 06,242,694 ol
ol
Face value per outstanding share; VIND 10,000 P
26l Prafit distribution
During the vear, the Corporation has distributed profit in accordance with the Resolution of Year
2015 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders dated 14 July 2013 as follows:
s Apprepriation for bonus, welfare funds : 1,876,403,316 VIND
+  Bonus for the Board of Management and the Board of Supervision for
the year 2014 ¢ 1,285, 596.200 WIND
Besides, the Corporation has temporarily appropriated bonus, welfare funds from reteined profit in
2013 with the amonnt of VIND 2.795,516.497.
These nates forer an tescpral piaed of end shonld ba reaa o confuenian witk B consalidated faoncial pafemans 43
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CMC CORPORATION
Address: CMC Tower, Dy Tan Steeet, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay Disiricn, Hanod, Vietnam
COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fizcal vear ensdad 31 March 2014

Motes to the consolidmled Tinancial statements (oonl.)

2T,

5.
280,

1.
1,

1,

Interest of non-controlling sharcholders

The interest of non-contrelling shareholders shows the benefit of non-conteelling shargholders m
net value of assets of subsidiaries. Situation of fuctuation in the interest of non-ontrolling

shareholders is 25 follows:

Beoinning balangs

Profit after tax of non-controlling shareholders
Appropristion for bonus, welfars funds

Increase due 2o additional issuance of shares in
subsidiaries

Increase/decrease due to re-purchasing shares
[rem non-contrelling sharehalders in subsidiaries
Chher adjustments

Ending balance

Off-halance sheet ilems
Foreigir correncies

115 Dallar (LUST)
Eure (LU}
Japan Yen (¥)

From 1 Apr. 2015
to 31 Mar, 2016

From 1 Apr. 2014
o 31 Mar. 2015

50 68 468,701
20 311,282,666
(3,601,352,982)

155,367,966,837

(29,052,834

239,217,312 303

15.907,233,958
$.789,728,174

50,068 468,701

A5 of 31 Mar., 2016
1.046,173.02

T4 157,00

Asof 1 Apr. 2015

$44.735.1%
19,980,585
74,137.00

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME

STATEMENT

Sales of selling goods and providing services
Ceriss sales

Sales of selling goods

Sales of selling finished products
Sales of providing services
Other sales

Total

From 1 Apr. 2015
1o 31 Mar. 2016

2,510,367,385.171
34,948 625,950
1,158,175,731,173
90,841,722
3,704,396,554.216

Sales of selling goods and providing services to relited pariies
Apart from transactions of selling goods and providing services 1o joinl venlures, associalés as
presented in Mote W.2¢, the Group has not had any transactions of selling goods and providing
services with related parties which are nol assceiates.

From 1 Apr. 2014
to 31 Mar, 2015
2,050,162,729,927

1,200.890,121,003",

30,000,000,00F

_3.290,052,850.930/

Thase nares form oo nnaprad part afand shoild be rged e camfunciion with fhe cossalidard Jeancic! steements




CMC CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE MEMTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 March 2016
Modes to the copsolidated financial statements (cans

Address: CMC Tower, Dy Tan Street, Dich Vong Haw Ward, Cau Criay District. Haned, Vi

Coam

2. Deductions

Trade disconnts
sales returng
Sales allowences

Tl

d. 0 Costs of goods sold

Cosls of geeds already sold

Cosls of Mnished products already sald
Cosls of services already provided

Costs of other business operations
(Reversal of) provision for devaluation of
IEVEniores

Total

4. Financial income

Deposit interest

Dividends, profit shared

Gain on exchange rate differences

Giain on exchange rate differences due o
revaluation of monetary items in foreign
CUITencics

Gain on deferred-payment goods

Cithers

Toral

3, Financial expenses

Loan interest expenses

Loas from exchange rate differences

Loss from exchange rate differences due to
revaluation of monetary items in foreign
CUrrencies

imvestment losses
Cithers
Tuotal

FF'rom 1 Apr. 2015
o 31 Mar, 2016
2697292138
7.E86,077 339

_ 10,383.369,477

From | Apr. 2014
to 31 Mar., 2015
2985308, 384
22291,551,380
68,888,139

25 345,747 909

From 1 Apr. 2003
to 31 Mar. 2016
2527443004235
31922, 163,190

el LS 2,506
634,380,602

_(204,134,281)
3,166,306.566.261

Provision for devaluation of trading securities and

From 1 Apr, 2015
__to31 Mar. 2016
12,415,378,521

08,045,327

195,914,513

16,62 3336361

From 1 Apr. 2014

177,973,265, 146

974,339,832 413
673,953,730

(2357.011,567)
2.‘3‘41(13_&“4_1:'{'1_2_

From 1 Apr. 2004
to 31 Mar, 2015

2,029.073,198
L046,233,000
2,004,203,634

[11.833, 806

90,000,000
5,281,343,638

From 1 Apr, 2015
to 31 Mar, 2016
25.970,916,609
6,073,116,162

661,961 254

32.705,994,655

From 1 Apr. 2014
io 31 Mar. 2015
35,374,748,930
4,169,027,645

485,430,050

3,845,951,524

b B L T

R

_ 44.875,731,880

00200 VAP OOV VPO PPV O PO P PR R L P LT A

These pawes fovm i wnigre] part of sed showdd be readd tn confiomction wish the cavsolice e fnamolal ssmanis
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CMC CORPORATION

Addrzss: CIC Tower, Duy Tan Srczel, Dich Vonge Hau Ward, Cau Glay Distct, Hazol, Viztoam

COMIOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 March 20006

Modes do the consolidated linancial statements (ool

. Selling expenses

Expenses for employees
Expenses for materials, packing
Depreciation of fixed assets

Provision for warranty of products, goods
External services hired and other expenses in cash

Total

7. Addministrative everheads

Expenses for emplovess
Expenzes for managing materials
Drepreciation of Axed assels
Taxes, fees and duties

Prowision for bad debes

Appropriation of scientific and technological

development fund
External services hired
Dther expenses

Total

5. Cher income

Grain on liguidation, disposal of fixed assets

Income from erganizing Avar seminar
Spensor [rom 1PP project
Fund Marketing supported

From 1 Apr. 2015
ko 31 hor, 20100

From 1 Apr. 2014
te 31 Mar. 2015

121,243,132,218
18,387,701,165
2,797,369,334
4,276,528 400

3,564,882,708

210,271,613.834

101, 768,020,675
38,101 502,053
1,757,315,203
7.680,762,482
56,073,937.191
2005,421,037.586

From 1 Apr. 2013
to 31 Mar, 2016
B7.600,219.05%
3,085 819,513
5,902 786,724
651,083,777
0,233 323612

1,387 948,636
20.915,874,209
25,557.804,50]

160,344,859,063

From 1 Apr, 2015
0 31 Mar. 2016
154,545,454
2,084, 741,263
TIR,005, 310
0,723,086,224

From 1 Apr, 2004

60,235,513,465
10,561,202,436
1.508,900,256
678,938,970

25 860,753,920

21,142,511,541
19,164,765,859

150,552,095, 407

From 1 Apr. 20014
to 31 Mar, 2015

24,372,737

753,111,118
3.773.668,77

Taxes refunded B13, 280 605

Treatment of long-lasting liabilities 463,015,073 933,102,071

Cithers 1,190,047,589 1,279,084,865

Toral 15,9%,51111111 G,T53,31H,459
Thoss noses form o inkeoral pard af ged shonid baread In coppuncrion with the consalidara francia! carenemts 48
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Hau Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam

CONSOLIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the tiscal vear ended 31 March 2018
Motes to the consolidated faancial statements (cont.)

9. Other expenses

Loss from liquidation, disposal of fixed assets
Expenses for organizing Avar seminar

Tax fined and recovered

Cithers

From 1 Apr, 2015
_to 31 Mar. 2016
2,110,000
3,218,349,626

957 085,953

1,723 806,134

Total

5.003,411,805

10, Deferred corporate income tax

From I Apr. 203
to 31 Mar. 20106

Deferred corporate ingome tax incurred from
temporarily taxable differences

Deferred corporate income tax incurred from
refund of deferred mcome fax assets

Income from deferred corporate income tax
incurred from temporarily deductible differences
[ncome from deferred corporate income i
incurred from cefund of defereed corparate incoms
lax payahle

(63,795,976)
371,753,258

(211,743,206

Tutal

06,214,076

11,  Earmings per slare
flia, Basic earmingsideclived intevesi per share

Accounting profit after corporate inecme tax of
the shareholders of the Holding Company
Appropristion for bonus, welfare funds
Increase/decrenase adjustments of accounting profit
to determine profit contributed to the common
shareholders

Prafit for determination of basic carnings!

From 1 Apr. 2015

107,516,208,600
(6,934,423,154)

From 1 Apr. 2014
to 31 Mar, 2015

6,218,670

138,580,081
6,971,324.766

7.116,123,517

From 1 Apr. 2014

(o 31 Mar. 2015

(31.897,958)

§,909,.273,070

(344,244,267)

(485,719,864
1.047.410.951

From 1 Apr. 2014
to 31 Mar, 2005

100,036,134,257

{5,8908,901.311)

; : 100,581, 7R3 444 100, 127,232,946
declimed interest
Weight average number of common shares s =
outstanding during the vear Bl o et
Basic earnings/declined interest per share 1,513 1,512
Thgre morps form an fgrm) paer ol and shondd A spad i cosaooniee with the cangelidmied fuancinl sharcmers E 1)
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CMC CORPORATION

Addresz: CMC Tower, Dy Tan Street, Dich Vong Flan Ward, Cau Giay District, Haneid, Vietam
COMEQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Eiscal year ended 31 barch 20146

Moptes to the consolidated financial statements (cont.)

fih.

1L,

YIL.

fa.

Mumber of comomon sharss used o caloelate basic eamings/declinasd interest per share is as
Tollovws:

From I Apr. 2015 From 1 Apr. 2014
to 31 Mar, 20016 to 31 Mar, 2013
Common shares cutstanding st the beginning of
e vear G, 242, 694 G, 242 694
Effects of common shares repurchased during the
elr
EtTects of common shares issued during the year N
Average common shares outstanding during
the vear e K 66,242,694

Orfer informalion

Basic earnings per share in the previous vear have been re-caloulated due to deduction of
appropriation of bonus and welfare funds when determining profit vsed for caleulation of basic
eamnings per share in accordance with the guidance of the Circular Mo, 20022004/ TT-BTC dated 22
December 2004 of the Ministry of Finance, This application of new regulations has made basic
garnings per share in the previcus vear decrease from VNI Lede VND down to VD 1,512

There have not besn any transactions of common shares or potential transactions of common shares
from the balange sheet date to the diselosure date of these consolidated finencial statements.

Operating expenses per clement

From 1 Apr. 2015 From 1 Apr. 2014

t031 Mar. 2016 to31 Mar. 2015

Expenses for materials and supplies C 116,309,536,860 151,854.815.360
Labor costs 267207 665,746 28 154,076,322
Depreciation of fixed assets Bo940 207 BR] G 562 TR 310
Contingenl expenses 0,233 322 612 20,061,102,744
Warranty ¢osts 4,2700,528,409 1, 188,123,307
External services hired 0a ] A0 688 450 BIZ 710,510,014
Cithers 2753.197.34] 79,347,780,027
Tatal 1,099, 706,147,302 1,436.987,190,584

OTHER INFORMATION

Transaetions and balanees with related parties
Related parties of the Corporation include the key managers, their related individuals and other
related parties.

Transactions amnd balances with the bey managers and their veloted individuels

The key managers include members of the Board of Management and members of the Executive
Officers {(ihe Board of General Dircctors, Chief Financial Officer, Chiet Accounlant). Related
individuals with the key managers arc their relalives.

Tl pir wegver fovonn ant iwdegral pard o o shomkd be read e coniuncrion wid the conselisuter finamolal stelemerds
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tewer, Duy Tan Street, Dich Veong Han Ward, Can Giay Distrct, Hanoi, Yietnam
COMBOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN TS

Far the fiscal yvear ended 31 March 2016 -

Notes ta the consolidated financial statements (cont)

1,

2t

Transactions with the key managers and their related individumls
The Corporation has not had any transactions of selling goods and providing services as well as
other transactions with the Key managers and their related individuals.

Liahilitics with the key managery and their related individuals
The Corporation has not had any liabilities with the key managers and their related individuals,

Transuctivis and balawces with other reluied parties
Other related parties of the Group include:

Other related parties Relationship
Ciber - UMC Associato
Memam J5C, Azaocinme

Transactions with eiher related parties

Apart from transactions with associates as presented in Note WV 2c, the Group Bas not had any
transactions with other related parties.

Linhilities with other relaled poariies
Liabilitics with other related parties are presented in the Notes V.3, Vi, V.5, V.6, Vo153, V.6 and
V.20,

Liabilities receivable from other related partics are unsecured and will be paid in cash, No
provision Tor bad debis is made for labilities receivable from other related parties.

Serment information

Busiresy yepmeniy

The Group has had the major business segments as follows:

«  Segment of integration service: provided by 3 companies which are CMC 5L, CMC 81 Saigon,
CRC InfoSe,

»  Sesment of software service: provided by CMC Software.

*  Sepment of telecommunication service: provided by CMC Telecom.

*  Sepment of distribution and assembling: provided by CMC PAT, CMC Computer Co., Tid.

v Scament of other services: provided by CMC Corporation.

Theae nores foem in delogrel pard of oed sicnld B rocd (e codpascnion wizh the poraod sl Sinweciol vaferees kT |
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CMC CORPORATION

Acldress CMO Tower, D Tan Steeet, Dich Voag Han Ward, Cau Giaw Distriet, Hanei
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear endad 31 March 2016

Motes o the consolidatad Nnancial statenwents (oont.h

2b.  Cieagraphical segniemnds
All the operations of the Giroup only take place in Vieinamese territory.
3. Comparative Doures
Ja.  Application of new accennting policies
As presented in Note 111, since | Janvary 2015, the Group has been applying the Cireular Ino.
2000201 A TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance on guidelines for
accounting policies for enterprises instead of the Decision No, 153/2006/0D-DTC dated 20 March
2006 of the Finance Minister and the Circolar No. 24472000 TT-BTC dated 31 December 2009 of
the Ministry of Finance as well as the Circular No. 2022014/ TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 of
the Ministry of Finance replacing Part XIII — the Circular Ne. 1612007TT-BTC dated 31
December 2007 of the Ministry of Finance on guidelines for the preparation and presentation of
consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Accownting Standard Moo 23
“Conzolidated financial staternems and accounting for investments in subsidiaries”. The Group has
re-presented the comparative figures in accordance with these new accounting regulations.
b Eifects of application of new accounting palicies
Application of new accounting policies has caused no material effects on comparative figures in
the consalidated financial statements. Effects of application of new accounting policies on
comparative fiaures in the consolidated financial statements are as [ollows:
Figures hefore
Code adjustment Adjustment _Adjusted figures  Mote
Cortsodidoted balnmee sleel
- Short-term Grancial 120 [A3ATLTES  (1,386,471,763) 48,000,000 (D)
investments
- Shori-tecm accounis 150 AUD.058 340,544 S1A23, 802,605 6o, 362,143,144
receivalls
Fepetvakle from castomers 4R 238 204,036 S0 TR 023 TG S0F F1 5 12T 752 (il
Receivabie on short-rerm fozas 133 - 1380471 763 F 386471763 (i)
Other shurt-zerm receivable 136 T6.861,828,875 30320634447  107,183,463,322 f[lii?:'l
111
Deffoion! aszees (o he trealed 1349 & 2R FIRAAD 238772648 (i1
- Cvner eurrant assets L35 EO037.230482 (80,037 5330482) SR 111
- Oler long=berm reccivable 26 1 i, 0000, 00 2,731,643 4046 2.891,643.406 (V)
- Other long-Larm assels 268 TTA0643,406 (2, 731,603,406) - fiv)
- Financial reserved fund H1,.710,300 061,710,300 - i)
- Businzss promolion fund 927 214,217 a1, T 1030 088,934,517 {vi)
Canradideiod fncane
AhTrement
Costs of gecds sold 2% 2,700,157.156383  38472,885.339 2747630,041,722  (v)
Selling expenses 3l D604 822925 {38472885330) 205421937386 (¥)
Basic earnings per share 70 1646 (134) 1,512 (vi)

(i) Reclassification of the item of “Other short-term loans” from “Other short-term financial
investment” inte the item ol *Short-term receivable™.

{ii) Heclassification of the item of Receivable on revenue lemporarily caleulated on the basis of
estimated percentage of completed work from the item of “Other shert-term receivable™ into
“Recetvahle from ewstomers™,

(i1 Reclassification of the item of “Advance”, “Short-term deposits and mortgages” and “Deficient
assels o be treated” from “Chher shorl-term assets” into “Other short-term receivable”.

{iv)  Reclassification of the item of “Long-term deposits and mongages” from “Other long-term assets™
inte “Oither long-term receivable™.

iv} Reclassification of the expenses in CMC Telecom.

Tl werveas foeer @ infegra! part of o thoely be voad i camuncrian with the consa/idared fuancial siatemenis 35
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CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Steeet, Dich Viong Han Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 31 March 2016

Motes to the consolidated financial statements (conl.)

(vil FExelusion of appropriation for bonus and welfare funds when caleulating profit (o delermine basic
eamings and declined interest per share,
{viiy Reclassification of Financial reserved fund into Business promotion lund.
4. Financial risk management
Oyperations of the Growp include the following financial risks: eredit risk, liquidity risk and market
risk. The Board of General Dircetors is responsible for designing policies and contrals to minimize
financial risks as well as supervising the application of those policies and centrels.
da. Credit risk
Credit visk is the risk that a contractual party cannot perform its responsibilities, leading 1o &
financial loss to the Group.
The Group has had credit risks mainly from accounts receivable from customers. cash m bank and
loans given.
Receivalie fron customers
The Group has minimized credit risk by anly dealimg with entitics which have good fnancial
resources, requiring lo open the credit letter for entitics with initial transaction or without
information ahout financial resources. Moreover, the liabilities accountant afien follows liabilities
receivable for recovery.
Accounts receivable from customers of the Group relates to many units and entities, therefore, the
concentrated eredit risk of accounts receivable from customers is low.
Clarsly in bons
Demand and termed depasits of the Group are depesited in lecal banks. The Board of Genceral
Directors realizes that there is not any material risk from these deposits.
Loans ghven
The Group has given loans to its joinl ventures, sssociates and the key managers. These entities and
individuals are reputable and have good salveney, therefore, credit risk of loans given is Lo,
adaximum level of credit risk for financial assets is the net hook value of the financial assets {See
the Mate V115 regarding net book value of financial assets),
Thens mover e o oriepral poel of aod shoald be regel in cosunsiioe with te conrafickid freenein! stresments K]+
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CMC CORPORATION
Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Strees, Dich Vong Hauw Ward, Can Giay Districs. Honed, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the fiscal year ended 31 March 2010
Motes to the consolidated Tinaneral stadements (conl)

4h.

Analvsiz of overdue time and devaluztion of financial aszets is as follows:

Asof 31 Mar. 2000

Cash and cash equivalents
Iwestments Beld to maturity dats
Receivahle from costomers
L.oans given

Oither reccivablc

Fimancial aszetz available [or sale
Total

Asof 1 Apr. 2015

Cash and eash equivalents
Inveziments hald to matusity date
Recetvahle from customers
Loans given

Other receivable

Financial aszcts available for sals
Total

L figraivlity risk

Mot vel overdie or

devalued

Already overdue
and/or devalued

Tolal

87,680,257,918

B7LGE025T.R18

238,980,223 ,937 23%,580.223,937
572.221,480,458 77315976913 649,537,457,37]
3.400,000,000 3,900,000,000
45,900,072,937 £,214,320,000 54,114,392.937
080,000,000 686,417,400 1,666.417.400
949,662 ,035,250 §6,216,714.313  1,035,578.749,563

78,178.073,117
48,000,600
536,158,626,512
1,386,471,763
27.326,527,104

71,556,501,270

14,464,374,278
686,417,400

633,007,698,496

6,707,292 8945

T8, 178.073,117
45,004,000

597.715,127,782

[,386,471,763
41,790,901,382

G841 7,400
719,504,091 ,444

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will have difficulties in paying its financis] liabilities due 1o

lack of cash.

The Group's lguidity risk i3 mainly from financial assets and financial Babilities with dillerent

maturity dates.

requests to maintain a suitable amount of eash as well a3 loans at a reasonable level, supervising
cash flow actually arising in comparison with estimation to minimize the effects of cash flow

fluctwations.

The payment term of non-tderivative financial liabilities (not ineluding interest payakle) is based on
estimated payments according 1o the contracts but not discounted yet as follows:

From I vear to 3
Under 1 vear

(hver s
VEArS

As of 31 Mar. 2016

Lnans and debts 300,B3E, 956,483 100,835,467 983

Payahle to seppliers 313, 110,390,205

Other pavable 104,308,1532.176 14,838 414,003 -
Total T20,277,515,8604 115,693,882.040

Total

401 604 434 466
315,110,290, 205

119.166.573.239

835,571,307,910

Asof T Apr. 2013
Loans and dehts
Pavable to supplicrs
Orher puyable

701,995,259,459
267,701,003,043
100,974,235,701

Total G60,670,498,203

174,508,973,090

190,396,752,133

a66,504,252,540
267,701,003,043
116,862,014,744
B31067,250,230

Tivse moces farm an (miepeal pord ol o shald e pead fo confuenion wivk e conpalidand feaneial sropmenrs
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CMC CORPORATIONM

Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Sizezs, Dich Veng Hau Ward, Cae Giay District, Hanoi. Vietnam
COMSOLIDATED FINAMCTAL STATEMEMNTS

For the fiscal wear encdad 31 March 2016

Mntes to the eonsolidated financlal statements {conL.)

g

The Board of General Directors realizes risk level for debt payment is low. The Group has hquidity
of due debts by cash flows from business operations and receipts from due Anancial assets,

Mirrket misk
Market risk is the risk that fair value or cash flows in the future of financial mstruments will
change accerding o the market price’s changes.

The market risk related to operations of the Group includes foreign curreney risk, interest rate risk
and risk related 1o price of goods.

The anzlyses of sensitivity and evaluations herealter are related fo the financial positien of the
Group as of 31 March 2016 and 1 Apr, 2015 and are based on the value of et liabilities, Changes
in foreion exchange rates, interest rates, price of goods wsed in the analyses of sensitivity are basad
on the evaluation of ability to occur within the next one year under observable circumstances ol the
marker at present,

Forelen currency visk
Fareign currency tisk is the risk that fair value or cash fows in the future of financial instruments
will change according to the fluctuations of foreign exchange rates.

The Group manages risks concerning fluctuations in exchange retes by optimizing materity of
debis, forecasting foreign exchange rates, maintaining reasonably structure of borrowing and leans
between forcign currencies and VNI, choosing time of buying and prying of items in foreign
currencies at the time of low foreign exchange rate, utilizing available cash resources 1o balance
petween [oreign exchange risk and liquidity risk.

The Group has not used any derivalive instruments o prevent foreign cummency risk.

Met assets linbilities) in foreign currency of the Group are &5 Fiallos:

As of 31 Mar, 2006 (USD)  As of 1 Apr. 2015 (USD)y
Cash and cash equivalents 1,046,173.02 544,735.19
Loans and debts - {3649, 500,007
Met assets in forcign currency ,(H46,173.02 175,235.19

The Board of General Directars realizes risk due to flucteations in foreign exchange rate on profit
after tax and awners” equity of the Group is not material as net liabilities ace of small value.

friferest rate risk
Interest cate risk is the risk that fair value or cash flows in the future of financial instrument will
change according 1o the market interest rate’s changes.

Interest rate risk of the Group is mainly related to termed deposits and loans with [loaling interest
rals.

‘I'he Group has managed the interest rate rigk by analyzing the market situation o meake reasonable
decisions in choosing time of loans with suitable terms as to gain the most profitable interest rates
as well as maintaining the suilable struzture of termed deposits at floating rates and fixed rates.

Thewe notes form an indepran port of ed shosfd be read M soshimction with fix « st Toancal Sanmenes >3




CMC CORPORATION
Address: CMC Tower, Duy Tan Sirect, Dhch Yong Han Ward, Can Giew Districl, Hanoi, Vietnam
CONROLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal vear ended 21 harch 2016
Maotes to the consolidated finaneial statements (cont_}

Financial insteninents with floating interest rate of the Corporation arc as-follows:

As of 31 Mar, 2016 Asof 1 Apr, 2005
YN S __VND Ush
Cazh and cash equivalents &d,307.677.358 L0da, 173.02 -Ev-E- 423, 411 394 244,735.19
[i!‘.'-:&[.itlcllli field to 338 080.201.037 42.000.000
maturity date
Loans and debis (466,504,232.549)  (438,532,270,050y (369,500,000

Nel assets/(liabilitics)  (163,126,331,254)  1.046.173.02 (392,058 858,636}  175,235.19

As of the balance sheet date, with the assumption of other unchangeable varizbles, if the mterest
rate of loans in VN with floating rate increased/decreased by 2%fvear, profit afier tax and
owner's equity of the current period of the Group would decreasefinerease by VIND 2,610,021,500
{last vear they would have decreasedfincreased by VNI 6,116,118,195).

Risk retaved fo price of goods

The Group has risk related 10 fluctuations of price of goods. The Group manages this risk by
strictly following up related information and situation of the market in order 10 manage purchasing
time, production plan and inventory level appropriately,

The Group has not used any derivative instruments Lo prevent risk related o price of goods,
materials,

A, Collnterals
The Group had no financial assets used as collaterals Lo other entities as well 25 no collaterals
received from other entities as of 31 March 2016 and as of | April 2015,
3. Financial assers and liabilitics
Fimaneial assars
et book value of financial assets 15 as follows:
As of 31 Mar. 2016 As of 1 Apr, 2015
Hhm rical ensts Provision Hlistorical costs Provision
Easlhateas] 87660257018 73, 178.073,117
equivilents '
In','-:51ll1:|r_'ul5 held o 238.980,273,937 48,000,000
mataerity date %
Receivable from . g qAYE pAa ey o 1 _",_
649537 457371 (77,313,976.913) 507 745,127,782 (T1,5536,501,271 _
CUALOITIETS o)
Loans given J.900, 000,008 1.386,471,763
Cither receivables 84,014.392.937  (1.464,320,000) 41, 790,901,382 (7T,714,374.278) :'-:":
I.'““"Tml asiels pvailable | Cc6 417400 (686.417.200) 686,417,400 (686,417.400)
o Zal - )
Tatal 1035.58748.749,563  (79,466,714,313) T19,804,991, 444  (79.957.291,948)
Financhal Nabilitiay
Wet beok value of financial liabilities is as follows:
As of 31 Mar, 2016 Asof 1 Apr. 2015
Laans and debis 407,604 434 466 d660, 504,232 549
Pavable to supplicrs F15,110,250,205 267, 701,003,043
Oiler pavables 122,815,273,560 119,772.937.612
Total B30.620,008,231 B53.978,173.204
TTiesd neddy formm @ :...'.l__c.-.-_l_'_.'.__-': o Cang sheuidd by red In |.'.I_III_I.:.'.I'h:'.':'IIT'\-l.lnl. e ::|:i'_'r'\l|'r.f|.'.'£.!'__l-iﬁm':‘£.'£.r RS Hah R Y 5'.‘-1:




CMC CORPORATION

Address: CMC Tower. Duy Tan Street, Dich Vong Han Ward, Cau Crigv Diswricr, Haned, Vietnom
CONBOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the fiscal ver endad 31 Mareh 2016

Notes ta the conselidated financial statements (cone.)

Fair value

The Greup has not determined the fair values of financial assets and Liabilitics as the Circular Na.
I 200 TT-BTC dated 6 November 2009 of the Ministry of Finance as well as the prevailing
regulations kave not given out any detailed guidance,

6. Subsequent event

There have been no events alfier the balances sheet date which have not becn considersd 1o make
adjustments on the figures of the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

:\-'I

Other information

Comparative figures on the consolidated financial statements are derived from the fgures of the
consolidated lnancial statement for the Hscal year ended 31 March 2015 which were audited by
AASC Avditing Firm Co,, Ltd,, 2 number of items in the balance sheet and the income statzment
rave been reclassified ro be suirable (see Note VIL3b).

Hanod, 16 June 2006

Chiel Accountant Chiel Financial Officer General Direclor

W

#

S T -
Mguyen Hong Phuong Le Thanh Son TNy e n Tru ng Chinh
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